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GMC 4643-13: EoP Axis Applicants [PDF] 
 

Request for Legal Assistance to Karen Marshall:  

GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for Legal Assistance correspondence 
to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of Motion 01: 

McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide [PDF] 
 

Last Updated: 04 August 2016 
 
 

GMC 5048-15: Court Filing: 
Transcript of correspondence from 29 November 2015 11:35 PM – 04 December 
2015 1:19 AM was filed in GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone: as 

annexure to Notice of Current Status of Negotiations:  Search for Culturally 

Sensitive Assistance of Counsel for Respondent; filed 04 December 2015. 
 

Annexure to: 

Request for Assistance of Counsel  

GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for Assistance of Counsel [PDF] 
 

Annexure to: 

EoP Axis correspondence sent collectively To or CC:  

All EoP Axis Applicants [PDF] 
 

EoP Axis documentation is available at: EoP NWO social contract 
options→ EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation. 

 

http://sqswans.weebly.com/gmc-4643-13--2578-14.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf
http://sqswans.weebly.com/gmc-5048-15-lj-v-chj.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html


 
To: EoP PoW Applicants [PDF]; Karen Marshall 
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu [PDF] 
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 11:35 PM 
Subject: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of 
Motion 01 
 
Note: Copy of 25 Nov email to EoP PoW applicants and observers: Subject: GMC app & obs: 
FW: Documents for Karen Marshal Feedback: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted 
Suicide; can be found in: Correspondence to GMC 4643-13 applicants sent 24-26 Nov; during 
Weebly.com PDF upload restrictions [PDF] 

 
 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 11:35 PM 
To: 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via JAG 
Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen 
Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck 
Wald'; 'US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa 
Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services 
Group'; 'Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir 
Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond 
Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Judge 
Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 
'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald 
Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: 
SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan 
Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 
'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of 
Motion 01 

 

TO: GMC 4643-13/EoP PoW Applicants and Observers 
TO: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 

CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: KM Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: 

Amended Notice of Motion 01  

 

GMC 4643-13/EoP PoW Applicants and Observers: 
 

Below is a draft summary and transcript of Clive and Lara Johnstone Meeting with Karen 
Marshall: Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia 
Assisted Suicide. 
 
Please Note: It is a draft summary and paraphrased transcript of the meeting, drawn up by 
Lara from her notes and memory. It has not yet been confirmed by Karen Marshall as an 
accurate summary and paraphrased transcript of the meeting.  
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_weebly.pdf


Karen Marshall:  
 
RE: Ecology of Peace culture:  
 
A copy of all correspondence -- sent collectively and/or individually -- to EoP PoW Applicants – 
including this one – is available at EoP Axis1: in GMC 4643-13 Applicants and Observers 
correspondence [PDF2]. 
 
As per the most recent – 27 October 2015 -- draft of the EoP PoW Applicants to the 
International Criminal Court: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al [PDF]: If 
Required: Israel IDF / Mossad / Shinbet Military Necessity Assassination coercion from: IL: PM 
Benjamin Netanyahu. 
 
Israel Shinbet Generals perspective: Israel’s Shinbet Generals call for peace3; Lawrence 
Wilkerson: Reality Asserts Itself: Future of Rape the Planet Predatory Capitalism4. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF5] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

 

 

 

________________________________ 
From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 8:42 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Ann Johnstone' 
Subject: Re: Draft: Clive & Lara Johnstone Meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 
Notice of Motion 01 

 

Karen Marshall: 
 

CC: Clive & Ann Johnstone 
 

Karen: Herewith my summary interpretations of your, Clive and my statements in our meeting 
on your porch at Hoekwil this afternoon on 29 November 2015.  
 
If you consider the summary and/or transcript draft of our discussion about your ‘Russia 
assisted suicide’ legal advice to Clive to be (a) an accurate summary and/or paraphrased 
transcript; please respond and confirm as accurate; (b) to be slightly or grossly inaccurate; 
please respond with your suggested edit/s for accuracy. 
                                                 

1 http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html 
2 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf 
3 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yLCX-_HZ_1s 
4 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P6TUcOsAwd0&index=3&list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-
VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm 
5 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-
oath_cert.pdf 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-10-27_icc_eop-v-nobel_intarg.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yLCX-_HZ_1s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P6TUcOsAwd0&index=3&list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 
Thanks for your time and feedback. I shall await your confirmation and/or edit of my draft 
summary and/or transcript of our meeting.  
 
Lara Johnstone 
 
------------ Draft ----------------- 

 

Summary of Clive & Lara Johnstone Meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: GMC 5048-15: 

Amended Notice of Motion 01  

 

Karen Marshall agreed that if any Johnstone family member or anyone ever asked Clive and 
Ann Johnstone about whether they had asked anyone for legal advice about supporting Lara 
with her assisted suicide plans in Switzerland or Russia; Clive and Ann Johnstone could inform 
such person:  
 
“Clive and Ann asked Karen Marshall for legal advice about helping Lara Johnstone with her 
Russia state assisted suicide request. Karen Marshall suggested that Clive, Ann and Lara do it 
out of court. Karen Marshall suggested that Lara get the travel permission and assisted suicide 
costs details from Russia and/or Swiss authorities; and once the travel permissions and assisted 
suicide costs were known, then Clive and Ann could provide Lara with the funds to go to 
Switzerland and/or Russia for her peaceful assisted suicide.”   
 

 

 

Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of Motion 01 documents 

 
On 23 November 2015: Lara emailed Clive Johnstone: Draft of the 18 November 2015: Amended 
Notice of Motion [PDF6], Founding Affidavit [PDF7] and 06 November 2015 correspondence to 
Timothy James McVeigh: via Dept of Justice: Asst Attorney General for National Security: 
National Security Division: Lisa Monaco: Subject: RE: Timothy J McVeigh: Formal Apology: Re: 
Fraud of Radical Honesty Cult [PDF8]. 
 
Clive tried to forward the documents to Karen Marshall on or about 25 November and days 
thereafter; but his computer would not allow him to do so. On the morning of 29 November 
Clive consented to Lara forwarding the aforementioned documents to Karen Marshall; which 
Lara immediately did at 10:48 am. Clive asked Lara to make arrangements to go with him to 
his meeting with Karen Marshall scheduled for 16:00 hrs. Lara changed her schedule to walk 
Gill Elliot’s dogs; so she could be ready to go with Clive to meet Karen Marshall. Gill Elliot 
asked why Lara had arrived early to walk her dogs. Lara explained she was going with Clive for 
a meeting with Karen Marshall. Gill said to please send Karen her regards.  
 
At 15:49 hrs; Lara sent Karen an SMS to confirm that Karen had received the Draft of the 
Amended Notice of Motion application documents: “Karen Did you receive email sent to u this 
morning? Lara”. Karen immediately called back and said that she would discuss the documents 
with Clive and Ann later this afternoon. Lara informed Karen that Ann would not be going to 

                                                 

6 http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_lj-v-caj_nom-a1.pdf 
7 http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_lj-v-caj_faffid-a1.pdf 
8 http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_01_151106_tjm-lm_tjm-
rhfraudapology.pdf 

http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_lj-v-caj_nom-a1.pdf
http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_lj-v-caj_faffid-a1.pdf
http://sqswans.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-11-18_01_151106_tjm-lm_tjm-rhfraudapology.pdf


the meeting; that Clive had asked Lara to go with him to the meeting with Karen Marshall. 
Karen said that was okay and that she would discuss the documents with Lara and Clive at the 
meeting.  
 
 
Paraphrased Transcript of Clive & Lara Johnstone Meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: 

GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of Motion 01 
 
Karen Marshall has read the papers and she is not prepared to entertain the application.  
 
Karen Marshall thinks that the court will not entertain the ‘Russia state assisted suicide’ part 
of the application; because it is unenforceable; i.e. the court would not force Clive and Ann to 
support Lara to die in dignity. 
 
Lara stated that she is not asking the Court to enforce Clive and Ann to support Lara to die in 
dignity.  
 
Put simply: Clive and Ann already as a matter of principles; considering the nightmare they 
have gone through with people attempting to put Lara in mental institutions; support Lara to 
die in dignity; no court needs to force Clive and Ann to support Lara to die in dignity. 
 
Lara informed Karen that (a) Clive and Ann were concerned that if or when they die; Lara’s 
uncle: Frode Moe and other Johnstone family members would attempt to have Lara 
institutionalized; (b) Clive and Ann would rather amicably support Lara to peacefully depart 
this planet; than to ever see Lara institutionalized again.   
 
Karen and Lara had a disagreement:  
 
Karen insisting that Lara is asking the court to enforce Clive and Ann to support Lara to die in 
dignity.  
 
Lara insisting that Lara is asking the court to confirm that (a) Lara has the right to make 
decisions about how, where, when and why to peacefully terminate her life in dignity; (b) to ask 
anyone to help her; and (c) anyone – whether Clive and Ann or anyone else – who does consent 
to help Lara should be free from any civil, criminal or disciplinary liability that may arise from 
Lara Johnstone’s decisions to end her life. 
 
Put simply: Lara is asking the court to confirm that (a) Clive and Ann support Lara to die in 
dignity; and (b) Clive and Ann’s decision to support Lara to travel to another country to die in 
dignity is not a violation of South African law.  
 
Karen Marshall suggests that: 
 
 Lara should withdraw the application; contact Russian authorities directly for travel 

and temporary residency permission; if the Russian authorities won’t provide help; 
contact Swiss authorities; and once Swiss authorities have provided all travel 
permissions and assisted suicide costs and details; Clive can provide the funds; and Lara 
can go and peacefully end her life.   

 
 If however: Lara proceeds with the court application; Clive should file a notice to 

defend/object; based upon the argument that the court has no jurisdiction to entertain 



the application. Karen did not explain to Clive what Karen meant by ‘the court has no 
jurisdiction to entertain the application’.  

 
Lara asked Karen Marshall (a) if Clive and Ann supported Lara with her assisted suicide – 
whether to Switzerland or Russia – and (b) if other family members or anyone else would then 
accuse Clive and/or Ann of not having made a fully informed decision about helping Lara with 
her Russia/Swiss state assisted suicide request; whether Clive and Ann could inform such 
person that: “We asked Karen Marshall for legal advice about helping Lara with her Russia 
state assisted suicide request. Karen Marshall suggested that we do it out of court. Karen 
Marshall suggested that Lara get the travel permission and assisted suicide costs from Russia 
and/or Swiss authorities; and once the travel permissions and assisted suicide costs were 
known, then Clive and Lara could make their decisions about Lara’s assisted suicide.”   
 
Karen Marshall agreed that if any Johnstone family member or anyone ever asked Clive and 
Ann Johnstone about whether they had asked anyone for legal advice about supporting Lara 
with her assisted suicide plans in Switzerland or Russia; Clive and Ann Johnstone could inform 
such person:  
 
“Clive and Ann asked Karen Marshall for legal advice about helping Lara Johnstone with her 
Russia state assisted suicide request. Karen Marshall suggested that Clive, Ann and Lara do it 
out of court. Karen Marshall suggested that Lara get the travel permission and assisted suicide 
costs details from Russia and/or Swiss authorities; and once the travel permissions and assisted 
suicide costs were known, then Clive and Ann could provide Lara with the funds to go to 
Switzerland and/or Russia for her peaceful assisted suicide.”   
 
 
Psychiatric Assessment: 
 
Karen Marshall then asked whether Lara would be willing to submit to psychiatric assessment; 
i.e. to meet with three psychiatrists for a psychiatric assessment.  
 
Lara asked for what purpose? What would it accomplish?  
 
Lara could meet with three good rape the planet capitalist psychiatrists who – if they cared 
about honesty – would declare her insane; because she supports lifestyle and justice behaviors 
that are considered those of communists; hence she should be institutionalized as insane.  
 
Lara could meet with three communist psychiatrists who would declare her magnificently sane; 
for being an excellent communist. A good student of Lenin.  
 
What is the point? What would it prove? Does Karen think Lara needs to become a good two 
faced rape the planet capitalist?  
 
Is Karen Marshall not aware of the fact that psychology is a massive fraud; that Masonic 
lawyers and judges don’t care about whether psychiatrists and psychologists in their courts are 
depriving people of their liberty and putting them in mental institutions with no evidence 
whatsoever for any scientifically based ‘mental disorder’.  
 
Karen rolled her eyes and said something to Clive; Lara does not recall what.  
 
 



Lara’s Ecology of Peace Radical Honoursty culture:  
 
Karen said the court does not care about Lara’s Ecology of Peace culture; and the court does not 
care about whether Lara is honest and sincere; or her emotions about what she has gone 
through. 
 
Lara said Karen may be right; that there are some magistrates and/or judges who don’t care 
about whether anyone who comes before them in their court is a member of a different culture, 
race or religion; than that of the magistrate or judge; and/or whether the person in their court is 
honest and sincere; or whether the person has been discriminated against.  
 
Karen said what happens if the case lands before one of the many magistrates or Judges who 
don’t care about whether anyone who comes before them in their court is a member of a 
different culture, race or religion; than that of the magistrate or judge; and/or whether the 
person in their court is honest and sincere. 
 
Lara agreed that if the case ended up being heard before one of the many magistrates or Judges 
in South Africa who don’t care about whether anyone who comes before them in their court is a 
member of a different culture, race or religion; than that of the magistrate or judge; and/or 
whether the person in their court is honest and sincere; then it is highly probably that such 
Magistrate or Judge would rule that (a) the court does not care about Lara’s culture; and (b) the 
court does not care that Lara is sincere and honest; or whether Lara has been discriminated 
against.  
 
 

Conclusion:  
 
Karen and Clive discussed the issues about resolving the Russia Assisted Suicide issues out of 
court a bit further.  
 
Lara thanked Karen for her time and her honest feedback; although Lara thought Karen’s 
honest feedback was not based upon an accurate assessment of Lara’s situation. Nevertheless 
Karen’s feedback was useful to Lara; and hopefully to Clive also.   
 
------------ End Draft----------------- 



 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:21 PM 

Subject: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone 

 
 
 
From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:21 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Timothy McVeigh' 
Subject: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone 

 

 

Karen Marshall 
 

CC: Timothy McVeigh 
CC: Clive Johnstone 
 

Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 

Johnstone 
 

I have informed Clive that I have no problem notifying the court that I am withdrawing the 
case; as per your legal advice to Clive and me at our 29 November meeting.  
 
I do however have a few concerns before I do so; which I hope we can amicably resolve.  
 
Re: Draft Transcript of 29 November Meeting: Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of Motion 01 

 

Re: Russia Assisted Suicide issues:  
The summary and/or paraphrased transcript draft of our meeting discussion about your ‘Russia 
assisted suicide’ legal advice to Clive has yet to be confirmed by you; as (a) accurate or (b) 
slightly or grossly inaccurate. 
 
If your legal advice to Clive is that it is legal for him or anyone in South Africa to consciously 
assist me or anyone else to travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal; then could 
you provide such legal advice to Clive and Ann in writing; so that if or when Clive and Ann 
choose to help me to travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal; they can have 
written proof of the legal advice that you gave them; so that they will be free from any civil, 
criminal or disciplinary liability for helping me to travel to another country where assisted 
suicide is legal.  
 
McVeigh Faked Execution issues:  
I don’t recall what your legal advice to Clive was in the meeting about how Clive and I could 
resolve the ‘McVeigh faked execution’ issues in dispute. Could you restate your advice on 
resolving the McVeigh Faked Execution issues; please; so that Clive and I can consider them 
and see if we are able to implement them; whatever they may be.  
 
Lara Johnstone 
 

 

 



 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 8:56 PM [Received: 9:22 PM]  
Subject: Re: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 
Notice of Motion 01 

 
 
 
From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 8:56 PM [Received: 9:22 PM]  
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 
Notice of Motion 01 

 

Lara, I have received your papers, and I am afraid that I am not going to deal with them. I made 

my point when we met, and you may do with them what you think best. I did not regard this as 

a meeting where minutes or a report would follow, and I do not have the time or inclination to 

edit, amend, refute, or agree with the contents.  Regards Karen  



 

 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:23 PM  

Subject: RE: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 
Notice of Motion 01 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:23 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Subject: RE: EoP PoW app & obs & Karen Marshall; Re: Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 
Notice of Motion 01 

 

Karen 
 
Just received. Not sure what to say right now. 
 
Lara 



 

 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:27 PM  

Subject: Re: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

 

 

From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:27 PM 
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

To Lara, Please refer to my earlier e-mail. As stated therein  I am not confirming any draft of our 

ŵeetiŶg. I aŵ Ŷot pƌepaƌed to giǀe aŶǇ adǀiĐe as ƌeƋuested ďǇ Ǉou iŶ Ǉouƌ paƌagƌaph ƌe ͞Russia 
assisted Suicide  issues.͟  I have no intention of getting involǀed iŶ the ͞MĐVeigh EǆeĐutioŶ 
Issues. ͞ We Ŷeǀeƌ eǀeŶ disĐussed this aŶd I aŵ Ŷot pƌepaƌed to  do so at any stage. Best 

wishes. Karen Marshall  



 

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:41 PM  

Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 9:41 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'Ann Johnstone' 
Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Karen Marshall 
  

CC: Timothy McVeigh 
CC: Clive & Ann Johnstone 
  

Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 

Johnstone 
  

My original request to you via my parents was as follows: “I need your help to find impartial 
legal assistance for my parents: yourself or if you know someone you trust; who cares about 
honesty and ethics and finding win-win social conflict solutions for their clients.”  
 
If you are not an honest lawyer willing to provide whatever legal advice you give to a client to 
them in writing; i.e. concerned about ethics and finding win-win social conflict solutions for your 
clients or your friends with social conflict problems that require resolution. 
 
Do you know of any South African lawyer, who cares about honesty and ethics and finding win-
win social conflict solutions for their clients; that my father can speak to?   
 
Lara Johnstone 
 

 



 

 

TO: PM Benjamin Netanyahu [PDF] 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:47 PM  

Subject: PM Netanyahu: Re: Karen Marshall; Re: KM Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of 
Motion 01 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:47 PM 
To: 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Karen Marshall'; 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W 
Crawford III via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board 
Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: 
F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 
'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'Copy to: NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik 
Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam 
Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 
'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of 
Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs 
Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 
'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme 
Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand 
Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp 
Lejeune Marine Corps Base' 
Subject: PM Netanyahu: Re: Karen Marshall; Re: KM Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of 
Motion 01  

 

TO: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
CC: Clive Johnstone (clann@telkomsa.net) 
CC: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
CC: GMC 4643-13/EoP PoW Applicants and Observers 
 

PM Netanyahu: Re: Karen Marshall; Re: KM Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 

Notice of Motion 01  

 

A transcript of all correspondence sent to; and received from, and/or about Karen Marshall; 
subsequent to Lara and Clive’s 29 November 2015 meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: GMC 
5048-15 Amended Notice of Motion 01: Issues in Dispute: McVeigh Faked Execution and Russia 
Assisted Suicide; can be found at: EoP Axis9 in GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for Legal 

Assistance correspondence to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of 

Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide [PDF10]. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

                                                 

9 http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html 
10 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-
all_kmarshall.pdf 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf


Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF11] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

                                                 

11 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-
oath_cert.pdf 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

 

To: Karen Marshall | From Lara Johnstone 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:14 PM 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:14 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Clives Email' 
Cc: 'Ann Johnstone'; 'Timothy McVeigh' 
Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

TO: Karen Marshall 
TO: Clive & Ann Johnstone  
 
CC: Timothy McVeigh 
  

Karen Marshall: Questions Re: withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 

Johnstone 
  

 

Karen Marshall:  
 
My interpretation of your correspondence is that: You are too busy to provide my parents with 
assistance of counsel legal advice that is (a) honest, (b) ethical (c) in writing – written in very 
simple English with little or no ambiguity, that they can understand -- that (d) recognizes both 
their and my culture to (e) enable us to find a win-win social conflict solutions to our Taaibos 
Barter Exchange; including McVeigh Faked Execution and Russia Assisted Suicide issues in 
dispute. 
 
If so: Not a problem.  
 
Do you know of any South African lawyer who cares about providing their clients with 
assistance of counsel legal advice that is (a) honest, (b) ethical (c) in writing – written in very 
simple English with little or no ambiguity, that they can understand -- that (d) recognizes both 
the lawyer and the clients culture’s to (e) enable the lawyer and his client and the opposing 
lawyers and clients to find win-win social conflict solutions to their resource war disputes? 
 
For the Record: I imagine my parents would also like to resolve these issues in accordance to 
their culture. I don’t pretend to be an expert on my parents primary sub-culture; but if I were to 
explain it I would say they are anti-occult Masonic Christian Truthseekers; searching for the 
origins of Christianity so that they can learn to be better more authentic Christians. They may 
not talk about their type of Christianity while playing Golf; so its possible people who play golf 
with them; such as you; are unaware of their particular type of Christianity. 
 
 

Clive Johnstone:  
 



I don’t know if that accurately describes your and Ma’s primary religious sub-culture; you can 
clarify further. It is important that your voice and what you want be heard; that your and my 
agreement; recognizes your cultural values; and if or where we have different cultural values; 
that we have sincerely listened to each others cultural values; and compromised for both of our 
benefit.  
 
 
 
Lara Johnstone 
 

 



 

 

From: Karen Marshall | To: Lara Johnstone 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:33 PM [Received: 01:15 PM] 

 

 

 

From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:33 PM 
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Dear Lara, This is the last time that I  will correspond with you on this matter. I was approached 

by your parents – not to  give them legal assistance which you seem to think they require. I 

later met with your  father ( and you) and I am sure that he understands the position.  They do 

not require legal assistance, but if you father wants to talk to anyone I am sure that he is adult 

and able to do so on his own.  

Karen Marshall 

 



 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Karen Marshall 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:26 PM 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:26 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Ann Johnstone'; 'Timothy McVeigh' 
Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Karen Marshall 
  

CC: Timothy McVeigh 
CC: Clive & Ann Johnstone 
  

Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 

Johnstone 
  

I shall conclude that you do not know of any South African lawyer, who cares about honesty and 
ethics and finding win-win social conflict solutions for their clients.  
 
If that is inaccurate; kindly edit for accuracy.  
 
If accurate: Apologies for having wasted your time in our search for an honest South African 
lawyer.  
 
Lara Johnstone 
 



 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To Karen Marshall 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:45 PM 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 10:45 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Clives Email'; 'Ann Johnstone'; 'Timothy McVeigh' 
Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Karen Marshall 
  

CC: Timothy McVeigh 
CC: Clive & Ann Johnstone 
  

Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 

Johnstone 

  
Re: I was approached by your parents – not to  give them legal assistance which you seem to 

think they require 

 
If my parents did not approach you for legal assistance; what were they approaching you for; or 
what did you and do you still think they were approaching you for?  
 
Re: I am sure that Clive understands the position 

 
I don’t know whether Clive understands your position.  
 
I most certainly do not have the faintest clue what you mean by your ‘position’; whatever you 
mean by ‘position’. How on earth could I understand your ‘position’ when you seem to be 
confused about your ‘position’? Until you are crystal clear about what your ‘position’ is; and you 
are willing and capable of articulating it in simple English to yourself, to accept questions 
where your ‘position’ may be unclear; and to put your position in writing: in simple english; 
none of us – including you – shall be clear about what your position is.  
 
Re: if you father wants to talk to anyone I am sure that he is adult and able to do so on his own 

 
I don’t know what you mean by ‘if Clive wants to talk to anyone I am sure that he is adult and 
able to do so on his own’.  
 
I have lived and related to people in many different cultures. Many of them have very different 
and sometimes even contradictory meanings for what they consider to be an ‘adult’. So I have no 
idea what your cultural perspective is about what you consider to be ‘adult’ behaviour.  
 
I imagine your reference to my father as a ‘child’ may be because you resent him for something.  
 



Maybe because he asked me to come with to the meeting with you? Maybe for something else? I 
don’t know. Maybe you resent him for knowing that psychology and psychiatry is a massive 
fraud and loving his child enough to refuse to have them institutionalized; just cause some 
people may be offended by their lifestyle or way of being? Maybe you were a judge who allowed 
lying psychologists and psychiatrists and lawyers to deceive you into sending other people’s 
children to mental institutions and you feel guilty and resent Clive: a simple man not 
pretending to be some high falutin judge; for having a backbone you never had? Maybe its any 
of a dozen other reasons; or none. I ain’t got a clue.  
 
So if you can explain to Clive what you consider an ‘adult’ to be in your culture; and how or why 
you think he is not behaving like an adult and should behave like an adult; then he can consider 
your feedback and if it is useful to him, adopt it; or not.  
 
I have told my father my resentments. I have shared my resentments to my parents for even 
bringing me into this world; and many other resentments and appreciations. He has told me his 
resentments and appreciations; as has my mother. Some resentments have gone and/or been 
healed; others remain probably because the underlying conditions have not been resolved. I 
have far more appreciations for my mother and father than I do have resentments.  
 
Re: Clive and Ann do not require legal assistance.  
 
If you don’t think Clive and Ann require legal assistance to help me to help Tim to resolve his 
legal issues; what do you think they or we require?  
 
Lara Johnstone 
 

 



 

 

From: Karen Marshall | To: Lara Johnstone 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 7:58 AM 

 

 

 

From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 7:58 AM 
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Lara, I have told you before and I repeat it now., I am not going to reply to anymore of your 

letters with gratuitous  comments.   I will simply delete anything  more which I receive from 

you. 

Best wishes . Karen Marshall 



 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Karen Marshall 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:52 AM 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:52 AM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Subject: RE: Karen Marshall: Questions re withdrawal of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone 

 

Karen: Received. You shall not receive any further correspondence from me on this issue; except 
if or where I refer to you in correspondence to others; then I shall provide you with a 
transparency copy thereof; for your information and records.  
 



 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: The Girls: Roxanne Blum 
CC: Karen Marshall; PM Benjamin Netanyahu 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:36 AM 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:36 AM 
To: 'The Girls'; 'Flava Cafe' 
Cc: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: Roxanne Blum: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15  

 

Karen Marshall Daughter: Roxanne Blum 
The Girls (eat@thegirls.co.za); Flava Cafe (eat@flavacafe.co.za) 
 
CC: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
Roxanne Blum: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended Notice of 

Motion 01  

 

A transcript of all correspondence sent to; and received from, and/or about Karen Marshall; 
subsequent to Lara and Clive Johnstone’s 29 November 2015 meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: 
GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of Motion 01: Issues in Dispute: McVeigh Faked Execution and 
Russia Assisted Suicide; can be found at: EoP Axis in GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for 

Legal Assistance correspondence to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice 

of Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide; which is an Annexure 
to EoP PoW Applicants correspondence [PDF].  
 
Updates regarding EoP applicants negotiations with Masonic War is Peace individuals and 
organizations; to honourably transparently and as non-violently as possible implement an 
Ecology of Peace international law social contract by abolishing or reforming the Masonic War is 
Peace international law social contract; can be found at: MILED Clerk Notice.  
 
Please contact Karen Marshall if you would like to provide her with your emotional, 
psychological, spiritual support to enable her to make the most fully informed decision about 
whether she has family support to focus her legal skills towards supporting the honourable, 
transparent and non-violent implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social 
contract.   
 

Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: U3A London & George 
CC: Karen Marshall; PM Benjamin Netanyahu 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:39 AM 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:39 AM 
To: 'George: Chair: Sue Rijsdijk'; 'General: Barbara Hooper'; 'Soc Sec: Annette Wesson'; 'News: Geoff 
Sturges'; 'London: Chair: Patricia Isaacs'; 'Groups Org: Sue Teller'; 'News: Helen Green' 
Cc: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: U3A London & George: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15  

 

U3A: London, George & Wilderness:  
George: Chair: Sue Rijsdijk (suetcase@mweb.co.za); General: Barbara Hooper 
(barbarahooper@isat.co.za); Soc Sec: Annette Wesson (ajwesson@telkomsa.net); News: Geoff 
Sturges (geoff.sturges@afrihost.co.za); London: Chair: Patricia Isaacs 
(patricia.highgate@yahoo.co.uk); Groups Org: Sue Teller (ginpalace@mac.com); News: Helen 
Green (helenjuni@ntlworld.com) 
 
CC: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
U3A London & George: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15: Amended 

Notice of Motion 01  

 

A transcript of all correspondence sent to; and received from, and/or about Karen Marshall; 
subsequent to Lara and Clive Johnstone’s 29 November 2015 meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: 
GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of Motion 01: Issues in Dispute: McVeigh Faked Execution and 
Russia Assisted Suicide; can be found at: EoP Axis in GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for 

Legal Assistance correspondence to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice 

of Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide; which is an Annexure 
to EoP PoW Applicants correspondence [PDF].  
 
Updates regarding EoP applicants negotiations with Masonic War is Peace individuals and 
organizations; to honourably transparently and as non-violently as possible implement an 
Ecology of Peace international law social contract by abolishing or reforming the Masonic War is 
Peace international law social contract; can be found at: MILED Clerk Notice.  
 
Please contact Karen Marshall if you would like to provide her with your emotional, 
psychological, spiritual support to enable her to make the most fully informed decision about 
whether she has U3A colleague’s support to focus her legal skills towards supporting the 
honourable, transparent and non-violent implementation of an Ecology of Peace international 
law social contract.   
 

Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: SA Jewish Board of Deputies: Rabbi Moshe Silberhaft 
CC: Karen Marshall; PM Benjamin Netanyahu 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:41 AM 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:41 AM 
To: 'SA Jewish Board of Deputies'; 'Cape Council'; 'Kwazulu Natal Council'; 'Pretoria'; 'Bloemfontein'; 
'Country Communities & African Jewish Congress: Rabbi Moshe Silberhaft'; 'Moshe Silberhaft'; 'Moshe 
Silberhaft' 
Cc: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: SAJBD: Rabbi Moshe Silberhaft: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15  

 

SA Jewish Board of Deputies & Rabbi Moshe Silberhaft:  
SA Jewish Board of Deputies (sajbd@sajbd.org); Cape Council (sajbd2@ctjc.co.za); Kwazulu 
Natal Council (cknj@djc.co.za); Pretoria (jewishchronicle@gmail.com); Bloemfontein 
(leahc@absamail.co.za); Country Communities & African Jewish Congress: Rabbi Moshe 
Silberhaft (moshe@beyachad.co.za); Moshe Silberhaft (140TTR@gmail.com); Moshe Silberhaft 
(RABBIAJC@gmail.com)  
 
CC: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
SAJBD: Rabbi Moshe Silberhaft: Re: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15  

 

A transcript of all correspondence sent to; and received from, and/or about Karen Marshall; 
subsequent to Lara and Clive Johnstone’s 29 November 2015 meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: 
GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of Motion 01: Issues in Dispute: McVeigh Faked Execution and 
Russia Assisted Suicide; can be found at: EoP Axis in GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for 

Legal Assistance correspondence to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice 

of Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide; which is an Annexure 
to EoP PoW Applicants correspondence [PDF].  
 
Updates regarding EoP applicants negotiations with Masonic War is Peace individuals and 
organizations; to honourably transparently and as non-violently as possible implement an 
Ecology of Peace international law social contract by abolishing or reforming the Masonic War is 
Peace international law social contract; can be found at: MILED Clerk Notice.  
 
Please contact Karen Marshall if you would like to provide her with your emotional, 
psychological, spiritual support to enable her to make the most fully informed decision about 
whether she has SAJBD support to focus her legal skills towards supporting the honourable, 
transparent and non-violent implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social 
contract.   
 

Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 



 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical 
CC: Karen Marshall & PM B Netanyahu 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:17 PM 
Subject: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:17 PM 
To: 'Dignity SA: Prof Sean Davison'; 'Prof Willem Landman'; 'ExecComm: Lee Last'; 'Graham Power'; 
'Keith Matthee'; 'Jaap Le Roux' 
Cc: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

Dignity SA 
Prof Sean Davison (seand@dignitysa.org) 
Prof Willem Landman (willeml@dignitysa.org) 
ExecComm: Lee Last (lee@dignitysa.org) 
 
Unashamedly Ethical 
Founder: Graham Power (gpower@powergrp.co.za) 
Admin: Jaap Le Roux (jaap@unashamedlyethical.com) 
Ombudsman: Keith Matthee (keith@mattd.co.za) 

CC: Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 
Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15  

 

I have not received any response from Dignity SA to my 30 November 2015: Assisted Suicide 
Legal question; or Unashamedly Ethical to my 26 June 2015: Social and Resource Conflict 
problem solving ethics question.  
 
My parents and I have an application before the George Magistrates Court; dealing with among 
other things: social and resource conflict problem solving ethics; including assisted suicide 
questions I posed to your organizations.  
 
I initially attempted to resolve the issue via Unashamedly Ethical Ombudsman: Former Judge 
Keith Matthee; but he would not accept the request for information; unless filed with him by 
Unashamedly Ethical administrator: Jaap Le Roux; who has so far refused to respond to my 
request for information; and Judge Keith Matthee has refused to order him to respond to my 
request for information. A copy of my correspondence to Unashamedly Ethical can be found in: 
Proof of Service delivery & correspondence [PDF] Re: Are Family Policy Institute and 

Unashamedly Ethical social and resource conflict problem solving ethics founded 

upon (i) Ecology of Peace factual reality or (ii) Masonic War is Peace flat earth beliefs?  
 
I then suggested that my parents speak to a golfing friend of theirs: an advocate and former 
judge: Karen Marshall for legal advice to help us to resolve our Issues in Dispute. A transcript 
of all correspondence sent to; and received from, and/or about Karen Marshall; subsequent to 
Lara and Clive Johnstone’s 29 November 2015 meeting with Karen Marshall: Re: GMC 5048-15 

http://www.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-26_fpi-ue_fampolinst-unashethical_pos.pdf


Amended Notice of Motion 01: Issues in Dispute: McVeigh Faked Execution and Russia Assisted 
Suicide; can be found at: EoP Axis in GMC 4643-13 applicants Request for Legal 

Assistance correspondence to Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-15 Amended Notice of 

Motion 01: McVeigh Faked Execution & Russia Assisted Suicide; which is an Annexure to 
EoP PoW Applicants correspondence [PDF].  
 
Updates regarding EoP applicants negotiations with Masonic War is Peace individuals and 
organizations; to honourably transparently and as non-violently as possible implement an 
Ecology of Peace international law social contract by abolishing or reforming the Masonic War is 
Peace international law social contract; can be found at: MILED Clerk Notice.  
 
Attorney Generals / Directors of Prosecutions of all United Nations Assembly nations are – 
among other organizations – respondents in the EoP PoW Applicants to the International 
Criminal Court: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; which is one of the 
options for the Implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. It does 
not currently include a Fully Informed Consenting Assisted Suicide clause; however a Fully 
Informed Consenting Assisted Suicide clause requirement for all Attorney Generals of all UN 
Assembly Nation respondents – could be added to the next draft – once US, NATO, Russia and 
China EoP Axis authorities; and EoP Axis Coercion authorities; finalize their suspension and/or 
termination decision-making.  
 
If Dignity SA and/or Unashamedly Ethical support the honourable, transparent and non-violent 
implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; which could include a 
fully informed consenting assisted suicide clause; for all Attorney Generals of all UN Assembly 
Nation respondents – would be useful for planetary citizens from all races, religions and/or 
classes to enable those who prefer to depart the planet in non-violent humane dignity to do so; 
please contact Karen Marshall if you would be willing to provide her with your legal, advocacy 
or any other form of support to enable her to make the most fully informed decision about 
whether she has Dignity SA and/or Unashamedly Ethical support to focus her legal skills 
towards supporting the honourable, transparent and non-violent implementation of an Ecology 
of Peace international law social contract.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

 

 

______________________________________ 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:11 PM 
To: 'Dignity SA: Prof Sean Davison'; 'Prof Willem Landman'; 'ExecComm: Lee Last' 
Subject: Dignity SA: Assisted Suicide Legal Question 

 

Dignity SA 
Prof Sean Davison (seand@dignitysa.org) 
Prof Willem Landman (willeml@dignitysa.org) 
ExecComm: Lee Last (lee@dignitysa.org) 
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


Dignity SA 
 
Dignity SA: Assisted Suicide Legal Question 

 
Could you kindly clarify the following issue for me: 
 
Is it legal for someone in South Africa who (a) wants to make the decision about how, where, 
when and why to peacefully terminate her life in dignity; (b) to ask anyone in South Africa to 
help her to make the arrangements to travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal; 
and (c) if anyone does consent to help the person to travel to another country where assisted 
suicide is legal; will they be free from any civil, criminal or disciplinary liability that may arise 
from helping the person to travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal? 
 
If a lawyer says that it is legal for someone in South Africa to consciously assist another to 
travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal; could such lawyer kindly provide such 
legal advice statement in writing; so that the persons who may choose to help another to travel 
to another country where assisted suicide is legal; can have proof that they did ask for legal 
advice; and if ever necessary; provide the evidence of the legal advice they were given. 
 
For numerous reasons I have chosen to depart this planet. My parents understand my reasons 
and would be happy to support me; but I just want to make sure that if or when we choose to 
make the arrangements; they shall be clear from any civil, criminal or other disciplinary 
liability for helping me to travel to another country where assisted suicide is legal to peacefully 
end my life.  
 
I would appreciate it if you could clarify this issue for me.  
 
Many thanks.  
 
Lara Johnstone 



 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical 
CC: Karen Marshall & PM B Netanyahu 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 2:09 PM 
Subject: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 2:09 PM 
To: 'Dignity SA: Prof Sean Davison'; 'Prof Willem Landman'; 'ExecComm: Lee Last'; 'Graham Power'; 
'Keith Matthee'; 'Jaap Le Roux' 
Cc: 'Karen Marshall'; 'Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: Edit RE: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

Apologies: Paragraph Edit correction  
 
Attorney Generals / Directors of Prosecutions of all United Nations Assembly nations are – 
among other organizations – respondents in the EoP PoW Applicants to the International 
Criminal Court: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al12; which is one of the 
options for the Implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract13. It does 
not currently include a Fully Informed Consenting Assisted Suicide clause; however a Fully 
Informed Consenting Assisted Suicide clause requirement for all Attorney Generals of all UN 
Assembly Nation respondents – could be added to the next draft – once US, NATO, Russia and 
China EoP Axis authorities; and EoP Axis Coercion authorities; finalize their decision-making 
whether to cooperate and implement EoP Axis coercion option; because without an EoP 
 enforcement coercion option – whether EoP Axis or alternative options such as the Chernobyl 
Poker Lotto [See: 01 Nov 11:53 PM correspondence to Stephen Filipia: Aloha Gambia Natural 
Farming & Knock Knock Uganda PC Mortal Kombat; Ernesto Sirolli: Want to help someone? 
Shut up and listen PDF14] – none of the other Ecology of Peace options will be listened to, 
sincerely considered or investigated; by lawyers, priests, farmers, and business persons who 
simply refuse to non-violently honourably confront Ecology of Peace Facts Reality; and once 
confronted cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. 
 
Ecology of Peace Facts Reality:  
 
If Nelson Mandela had gone to Hendrik Verwoerd and said: Please help me to educate my 
African brothers about Ecology of Peace facts reality; so that we can work together to implement 
a South African constitution based upon Ecology of Peace factual reality that requires all of 
South Africa’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits and 
set an example for the world to follow in our footsteps: what would Verwoerd and Afrikaners 
response have been?  
 
If Hendrik Verwoerd had gone to Nelson Mandela and said: Please help me to educate my 
Afrikaner brothers about Ecology of Peace facts reality; so that we can work together to 
implement a South African constitution based upon Ecology of Peace factual reality that 

                                                 

12 http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html 
13 http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html 
14 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf


requires all of South Africa’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying 
capacity limits and set an example for the world to follow in our footsteps: what would Mandela 
and Africans response have been?  
 
Would they have said:  
 
I think it’s an excellent idea. I don’t know if it can be done; but lets work together and cooperate 
to see if it could be possible. If so how, when, where and by whom? What are our basic Ecology 
of Peace facts premises; and so on? 
 
Or 
 
You have a mental disorder; and I refuse to provide you, or any court with any evidence for my 
allegation that you have a mental disorder.  
 
If the former: You would have helped in the investigation to draw up the Ecology of Peace 
Reality facts working hypothesis conclusion that: (a) Earth is not flat; (b) Earth renewable and 
non-renewable resources are finite; (c) When humans breed or consume above15 ecological 
carrying capacity limits16, it results in resource conflict17; (d) To sustainably protect and 
conserve natural resources in accordance to local and national carrying capacity limits; and 
restrict national and international inter-cultural, racial and religious resource war conflict; 
humans must reform and/or abolish the Masonic War is Peace18 international law social 
contract; and cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace19 international law social contract 
that restricts all the worlds citizens, from all races, religions and classes; to breed and consume 
below ecological carrying capacity limits. 
 

If the latter: you will probably continue to do all in your power to insist that anyone referring to 
Ecology of Peace Facts reality has a mental disorder; and refusing to provide such person; or 
any court with any evidence for your ‘mental disorder’ allegations. You will be no different to 
any of the individuals ISIS throw of buildings; who may think that gravity does not exist and is 
not applicable to them because they are Muslims or gay or rich. Their collision with earth will 
prove gravity does exist; and Allah has not granted them any exemptions from ignoring gravity 
reality’s consequences.  
 
“If the economy / your bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution is more important 
to you than the environment; try holding your breath; while you count your money / read your 
bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution; and tell me what is more important to 
your survival: protecting the ecological foundation of life: our air, water and food by 
implementing an international social contract that restricts everyone’s breeding and 
consumption to ecological carrying capacity limits; so that all species on Earth can continue 
breathing, drinking clean water; and having organic food to eat; or counting your money / 
reading your Bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution.” – amended quote of Guy 
McPherson; who coined the term ‘Near Term Extinction’ [NTE] which he writes about on his 
blog: Nature Bats Last. 
 

                                                 

15 http://tygae.weebly.com/tipping-points.html 
16 http://tygae.weebly.com/commonsism.html 
17 http://sqswans.weebly.com/military-gospel.html 
18 http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html 
19 http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html 
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Anyone who objects to Ecology of Peace factual reality working hypothesis conclusion is 
welcome to find any lawyer, ecologist, general, pacifist, pope, psychologist who disputes the 
Ecology of Peace Reality facts working hypothesis conclusion to be evidentiary flawed; to 
provide me and a court with their evidence; in support of their allegation that Ecology of Peace 
Factual Reality principles are evidentiary inaccurate. If such individual provides such evidence 
proving any Ecology of Peace Factual Reality principle as erroneous; I shall amend such 
principle and/or apologize in writing; as necessary and reasonable; based upon the evidence 
provided to me and the court.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF20] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 

                                                 

20 http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-
oath_cert.pdf 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

 

From: Karen Marshall | To: Lara Johnstone 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:03 PM 

 

 

 

From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:03 PM 
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: Edit RE: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

Lara, If you do not cease to approach  all people ǁho haǀe ĐhoseŶ to seŶd Ǉouƌ ͞stuff ͞ to I ǁill 
have to get a a court order against you. So stop your   harrassment, and think of what you are 

doing to your parents. K. Marshall 

 



 
From: Lara Johnstone | To: Karen Marshall 
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 1:19 AM 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 1:19 AM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Subject: RE: Edit RE: Dignity SA & Unashamedly Ethical: Karen Marshall Legal Advice Re: GMC 5048-15 

 

Karen: Edit.  
 
Received. My apologies. A cultural preference of mine to engage in transparent correspondence. 
Other cultures prefer to talk behind people’s backs. Not me. You shall not receive any further 
correspondence from me on this issue; including – as per your request – if or when I refer to you 
in correspondence to others. If you are not interested in an Ecology of Peace future for Jews, 
South Africans, or your children; that’s your choice. If you change your mind; let me know. If 
not. Such is life. All the best.  
 

 

 



 
Correspondence refers to Karen Marshall; but Karen Marshall was not sent a copy of the 
correspondence as per Karen Marshall’s December 03, 2015 11:03 PM correspondence: 
 
From: Lara Johnstone | To: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi [PDF] 
CC: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression, Liechtenstein – UN [PDF]; Global 
Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh [PDF]; EoP PoW Applicants: 
Assistance of Counsel Requested [PDF]; EoP PoW Applicants, Back Up Applicants and 
Observers [PDF]; IL Coercion [PDF] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 1:13 AM & Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:05 PM 
Subject: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Committee & Peace Laureates et al 

 
 
 
From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:05 PM 
To: 'Intnl Criminal Court'; 'Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah'; 'Public Affairs Unit'; 'Office of the 
Prosecutor' 
Cc: 'Benjamin & Donald M Ferencz'; 'Joern Oliver Eiermann'; 'Rene Holbach'; 'Amb Asst: Martina Reisner'; 
'Comm: Rudolfo Bautista'; 'Dr. Mathis Wackernagel'; 'Dr. William Rees U-Columbia'; 'Dr. Herman Daly via 
Steady State Economy'; 'Int Soc for Ecological Economics: Secretariat Dir Anne Aitken'; 'Center for 
Sustainable Economy: Office'; 'Paul Murtaugh'; 'Wesley Miller'; 'Judge James Gray'; 'Horst Mahler Sylvia 
Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth'; 'Daniel Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions'; 'Center of Competence for Public 
Management'; 'Katya Komisaruk'; 'Ivan Pavlov'; 'Erin Brockovich'; 'Mahesh Chandra Mehta'; 'Tony Oposa'; 
'Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios'; 'Paul Kruger'; 'John Echohawk'; 'Luis Moreno Ocampo'; 'Luis Moreno 
Ocampo'; 'Judge C G Weeramantry'; 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'Gen Paul Kern'; 'Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 
'Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst 
AG-NS: Lisa Monaco'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'GOP: Brown 
Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 
'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US 
Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral 
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General 
James Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer'; 
'James M Bodner'; 'Bruce McDonald'; 'Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering'; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Andrew 
Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik'; 'Jonathan Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Starr Cooper'; 
'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL'; 'Wilma J Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas 
Moorman'; 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.'; 'LtCol Thomas Brown USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel 
Cohan USAF'; 'LtCol James C. Bennett USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Judge 
Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 
'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald 
Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: 
SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan 
Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 
'PM Netanyaho' 
Subject: RE: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Committee & Peace Laureates et al  

 

Apologies: Edit: 
 

TO: ICC: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi 
CC: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-kampala.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-ftpt.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr-ilcoercion.pdf


CC: Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the U.N.  
CC: Global Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh: 
CC: EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested 
CC: EoP PoW Applicants, Observers & Back Up Applicants* 

CC: PM Benjamin Netanyahu 
Pres: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi 
VPres: Judges Joyce Aluoch & Kuniko Ozaki  
International Criminal Court 
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10 
2597 AK, The Hague 
The Netherlands          
Intnl Criminal Court (pio@icc-cpi.int); Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah (fadi.el-
abdallah@icc-cpi.int); Public Affairs Unit (PublicAffairs.Unit@icc-cpi.int); Office of the 
Prosecutor (OTPNewsDesk@icc-cpi.int) 
 

GIPA: Global Institute for the Prevention of Aggression: 
Donald M Ferencz 
Middlesex Univ School of Law 
Center for Criminology 
Manor Road Building, Manor Road, Oxford OX1 3UQ  
GIPA: Benjamin & Donald M Ferencz (donferencz@aol.com) 
 

Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein to the U.N. 

633 Third Avenue, 27th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 USA 
Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation of Kampala Amendments on Crime of 
Aggression:  
Advisors: Joern Oliver Eiermann (joern.eiermann@nyc.llv.li); Rene Holbach 
(rene.holbach@nyc.llv.li); Amb Asst: Martina Reisner (martina.reisner@nyc.llv.li); Comm: 
Rudolfo Bautista (rodolfo.bautista@nyc.llv.li) 
 

GFNSC: Global Footprint Network Standards Committee & Paul Murtaugh:  
Dr. Mathis Wackernagel (mathis@footprintnetwork.org); Dr. William Rees U-Columbia 
(wrees@interchange.ubc.ca); Dr. Herman Daly via Steady State Economy 
(info@steadystate.org); Int Soc for Ecological Economics: Secretariat Dir Anne Aitken 
(secretariat@isecoeco.org); Center for Sustainable Economy: Office (info@sustainable-
economy.org); Paul Murtaugh (murtaugh@science.oregonstate.edu) 
 

EoP PoW Applicants: Assistance of Counsel Requested:  
Wesley Miller (wesleytmiller@comcast.net); Judge James Gray (jimpgray@sbcglobal.net); 
Horst Mahler Sylvia Stoltz via Prof Dr Frank Arloth (poststelle@stmj.bayern.de); Daniel 
Kettiger: Kettiger Law Solutions (info@kettiger.ch); Center of Competence for Public 
Management (daniel.kettiger@kpm.unibe.ch); Katya Komisaruk 
(justcause@lawcollective.org); Ivan Pavlov (ipavlov@svobodainfo.org); Erin Brockovich 
(erin@brockovich.com); Mahesh Chandra Mehta (mcmeftp@gmail.com); Tony Oposa 
(tonyoposa1024@gmail.com); Justice Ngcobo via Lynette Bios (Bios@concourt.org.za); Paul 
Kruger (paulkruger7@gmail.com); John Echohawk (jechohawk@narf.org); Luis Moreno 
Ocampo (Luis_Moreno_Ocampo@hks.harvard.edu); Luis Moreno Ocampo (lmoreno-
ocampo@getnicklaw.com); Judge C G Weeramantry (Christie.Weeramantry@monash.edu). 
 

EoP PoW Applicants & Observers:  



Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via 
JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory 
Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen 
Gordon Sullivan (gsullivan@ausa.org); US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck 
Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard 
(embassypretoria@state.gov); Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-
NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); Copy to: NSA: 
Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group 
(info@fsgroup.com); Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); 
Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin 
Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta 
(ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com); Raymond Odierno and John 
Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-
1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com). 
Back Up Applicants: Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Admiral 
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret. (inman@austin.utexas.edu); General Charles H. Jacoby Jr. 
(Charles.Jacoby@northcom.mil); General Joseph W. Ralston (jralston@cohengroup.net); General 
James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@nobleenergyinc.com); Daniel William Christman 
(DChristman@USChamber.com); Admiral Steve Abbot USN (Steve.Abbot@nmcrs.org); Robert 
Tyrer (rtyrer@cohengroup.net); James M Bodner (jbodner@cohengroup.net); Bruce McDonald 
(bmacdonald@usip.org); Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering (thomas.r.pickering@boeing.com); 
Robert L. Grenier (rgrenier7@gmail.com); Andrew Holland 
(aholland@americansecurityproject.org); Judith A. "Jami" Miscik (JMiscik@kissingerinc.com); 
Jonathan Allen (allen_jonathan@bah.com); Daniel J Smith (dsmith@gorelyant.com); Ralph 
Schneider (ralph@beckerusa.com); Starr Cooper (scooper@academi.com); Francis A Branch CIV 
OSD OUSD INTEL (francis.a.branch.civ@mail.mil); Wilma J Atkins CIV US 
(wilma.j.atkins.civ@mail.mil); Lawrence Fowler C CIV US (lawrence.c.fowler2.civ@mail.mil); 
Thomas Moorman (moorman_thomas@bah.com); General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret. 
(fwaconsultants@gmail.com); LtCol Thomas Brown USAF (thomas.brown.6@us.af.mil); LtCol 
Emanuel Cohan USAF (emanuel.cohan@us.af.mil); LtCol James C. Bennett USAF 
(james.bennett@us.af.mil); Col Frank Battistelli (frank.battistelli@us.af.mil); LtCol Peter F. 
Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil)  
Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (jay.bybee@unlv.edu); 
David Coombs Office (info@armycourtmartialdefense.com); Zbigniew Brzezinski 
(ZBrzezinski@csis.org); Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major 
General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); John W. Whitehead 
(johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force 
Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: 
SupremeCtBriefs  (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov); Holy See in London – Nuntius 
(Nuntius@globalnet.co.uk); Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary (gs@grandsecretaryoftx.org); 
Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); USMC General Mattis via Dep 
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hqmc.comrel@usmc.mil). 
 
PM Netanyaho (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) [Ref: PM & Pres of Israel & Mossad]  
 

 

ICC: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi; Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– 

Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al  

 
Please can ICC Judges Take Notice of the Ecology of Peace private prosecution ‘crimes of 
aggression’ acts of war application to be filed in the International Criminal Court: 

https://www.facebook.com/IsraeliPM/photos/a.408320969182654.112693.124149704266450/1215169591831117/?type=3


 
EoP ICC Private Prosecution:  
 

The purpose of the EoP private prosecution complaint to the International Criminal Court – if 
or when filed – shall be to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that 
requires all the world’s citizens to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity 
limits. The complaint shall charge the breeding and/or consumption scarcity combatants with 
‘Crimes of Aggression Acts of War’ for their breeding/consuming above ecological carrying 
capacity limits; and shall require the respondents to cooperate; to nonviolently de-industrialize 
and reduce consumption and procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits; through specific 
actions requested of them.  Put simply in terms of ICC Prosecutor Luis Moreno-Ocampos 
red/green light international law analogy; individuals breeding and/or consuming above 
ecological carrying capacity limits shall be guilty of procreation/consumption crimes of 
aggression acts of war; i.e. have crossed the red light.  
 
All documentation including the most recent draft of the complaint: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 

Committee & Peace Laureates et al [PDF]; can be found at EoP ICC complaint. 
 
Applicants & Counsel: 
 
I am only a paralegal who has been acting as a pro-bono pro se applicant and pro bono clerk 
for other applicants who have been acting as plausible deniable pro-bono applicants. 
 
The plausible deniable pro bono applicants are: ** Nanette Derenzi: former US Navy Judge 
Advocate General; ** Dennis McGinn: Assistant Secretary of the Navy: Energy, Installations & 
Environment; ** Timothy McVeigh: OKC bomber currently employed at NSA; ** Erik Prince: 
Former Founder of Blackwater; ** Vladimir Putin: President of Russia; ** David Petraeus: 
Former CIA Director; ** Stan McChrystal: McChrystal Group; ** Ray O’Dierno: Former US 
Army Chief of Staff; ** John Mulholland: current CIA Pentagon liaison.  
 
The plausible deniable pro bono back up Applicants are: ** Brigadier General Steven Anderson 
(Ret); Former Logistics Officer for Gen Petraeus in Iraq; ** Admiral Bobby R. Inman, U. S. 
Navy, (Ret.); University of Texas; formerly served as Director of National Security Agency and 
Deputy Director of Central Intelligence; ** General Charles H. Jacoby, Jr., Commander, North 
American Aerospace Defense Command and U.S. Northern Command; ** General Joseph W. 
Ralston, United States Special Envoy for Countering the Kurdistan Workers Party (PKK); 
Former Vice Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff from 1996 to 2000; Cohen Group; ** General 
James Cartwright (USMC, ret.), former Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff and Commander, 
U.S. Strategic Command; Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS); Int. Security 
Manager, Noble Energy; ** Daniel William Christman, retired United States Army lieutenant 
general, former Superintendent, United States Military Academy; current Senior Vice President 
for International Affairs, U.S. Chamber of Commerce; ** Admiral Steve Abbot, USN (Ret.); 
President, Chief Executive Officer (CEO); Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society; ** Robert Tyrer, 
Former Chief of Staff, US Department of Defense from 1997-2001; The Cohen Group; ** James 
M Bodner, Former US Deputy Under Secretary of Defense for Policy (1998-2001); The Cohen 
Group; ** Bruce McDonald, Senior director of the Nonproliferation and Arms Control Project, 
Center for Conflict Analysis and Prevention, United States Institute of Peace (USIP); ** 
Thomas Reeve "Tom" Pickering, former 17th Undersecretary of State for Political Affairs and 
U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations; Council on Foreign Relations; ** Robert L. Grenier, 
former CIA Pakistan station chief; Director of Counterterrorist center, currently Managing 
Director Kroll, Inc. and ERG Partners; ** Andrew Holland, Senior Fellow for Energy and 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RKiXqS6QQl0
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-10-27_icc_eop-v-nobel_intarg.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html


Climate, American Security Project; ** Judith A. "Jami" Miscik, former Deputy Director for 
Intelligence, Central Intelligence Agency; Global Head of Sovereign Risk, Lehman Brothers; 
currently President and Vice-Chairman of Kissinger Associates, Inc & member of President 
Obama's Intelligence Advisory Board; ** Jonathan Allen: Senior Associate, Booz Allen 
Hamilton; Daniel J Smith: Owner and President of Go Relyant; ** Ralph Schneider: Sales and 
Product Support Representative: Becker USA: division of Becker Avionics based in Germany; ** 
Starr Cooper: Marketing Assistant at Academi, formerly: Blackwater and Xe; ** Francis A 
Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL: Intelligence Officer in the Office of the Secretary of Defense 
(OSD); Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence (OUSD): Michael G Vickers; ** 
Wilma J Atkins CIV (US): Unified Quest: US Army Chief of Staff's annual Title 10 Future 
Study Plan designed to examine issues critical to current and future force development. It is the 
Army's primary mechanism for exploring enduring strategic and operational challenges, US 
Army; ** Lawrence Fowler C CIV (US): Unified Quest, US Army; ** Thomas Moorman: Senior 
Executive Advisor: Booz Allen Hamilton; Senior Vice President responsible for the firm’s US Air 
Force and NASA business; chaired the Space Campaign, which oversaw Booz Allen’s space-
related activities; ** General Anthony Charles Zinni, USMC (Ret.): former Commander in Chief 
of the United States Central Command (CENTCOM); former special envoy for the United States 
to Israel and the Palestinian Authority; former instructor in the Department of International 
Studies at the Virginia Military Institute. Currently: instructor at the Sanford School of Public 
Policy at Duke University. Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Middle East Institute; ** 
LtCol Thomas Brown: POPE AAF: Senior wing leadership appointed to attend school board 
meetings and advocate for the educational interests of military children; ** LtCol Emanuel 
Cohan USAF: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: INCIRLIK AB; ** LtCol 
James C. Bennett USAF: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer: HOLOMAN 
AFB; ** Col Frank Battistelli MSG Commander: Military Child Education - AF School Liaison 
Officer: JOINT BASE ELMENDORF; LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF: Commander, 426th Air Base 
Squadron at Stavanger Air Station, Norway, and responsible for providing base-level support to 
220 U.S. service members and their families supporting NATO's Joint Warfare Centre. He is 
also the Military Child Education - AF School Liaison Officer.  
 

The pro bono observers are: Jay Bybee: Judge at United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth 
Circuit; David Coombs: Bradley Manning attorney; Zbigniew Brzezinski: former advisor to 
President Carter; Generals: Dana Pittard; Herbert Raymond McMaster, George Flynn and 
James Mattis; John W. Whitehead: Constitutional Attorney; Donald Rumsfeld: Former Sec of 
Defence; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London; Grand Lodge 
of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada: Pashtun Pakistan citizen and the Principal at 
DRC 2: a Pakistan Army Taliban De-Radicalisation Centre at Bara.  
 
I have contacted numerous individuals for Request of Assistance of Counsel on the EoP ICC 
Private Prosecution issues [PDF]:  
Re: McVeigh Faked Execution and Russia Assisted Suicide: Karen Marshall provided verbal 
legal advice but has so far refused to put her legal advice in writing; Re: Anti-Occult Human 

Sacrifice Lawyer: Wesley Miller – no response; EoP ICC Private Prosecution: Paul Harris 
declined. Judge James Gray; Horst Mahler; Sylvia Stoltz; Daniel Kettiger; Katya 
Komisaruk; Ivan Pavlov; Erin Brockovich; Mahesh Chandra Mehta; Tony Oposa; Justice 
Sandile Ngcobo; Paul Kruger; John Echohawk; Luis Moreno Ocampo and Judge C G 
Weeramantry have not yet responded.  

------- Excerpt: Request for Assistance of Counsel --------- 
Re: plausible deniable applicants and observers:  
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf


According to my observation two of the applicants could be considered plausible deniable 
committed to the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. They 
are Timothy McVeigh and Vladimir Putin.  
 
I imagine Timothy McVeigh shall remain plausible deniable until Pres Bush and/or Governor 
Gray Davis legally confirms his 11 June 2001 faked execution. Those negotiations can be found 
in: Ecology of Peace culture correspondence regarding the Oklahoma City Bombing and the faked 

execution of Timothy James McVeigh [PDF]. I imagine Vladimir Putin shall remain plausible 
deniable until (i) the issue of McVeigh’s faked execution is resolved; and/or (ii) Israel ICC 
coercion issues are confirmed; although I could be wrong on both those counts; and President 
Putin may be willing to discard his plausible deniability based upon the same grounds as the 
plausible deniable working hypothesis enquiry applicants.  One thing I have little doubt about 
is his level of EoP commitment. 
 
The other applicants I would classify as closer to plausible deniable working hypothesis enquiry; 
some closer to committed and others closer to enquiry; where exactly on that scale they would 
fall; I don’t know. I imagine they would tilt closer to committed with a qualified committed 
private prosecution counsel on board.  
 
 

Mutually Agreed Coercion Enforcement: 
 

So far two ideas have been considered for Mutually Agreed Coercion Enforcement. Israel 
Mossad / Shinbet for coercion and enforcement of individuals and/or organizations and EoP Axis 
for larger entities such as countries; although Israel could also provide coercion to EoP Axis 
leaders who are refusing to cooperate with other EoP Axis cooperating countries.  
 

 

2. Confirm PM Netanyahu & Mossad consent as EoP Axis Coercion:  
 
Original basis for recommendation of Mossad / Shinbet as EoP Axis Coercion; which has been 
shared with PM Netanyahu; include among others: Israel’s Shin Bet Generals call for peace. 
 
 
3. Confirm EoP Axis Officials Heads of State confirm their intent to act as EoP Axis.  
 
Basis for recommendation of EoP Axis include among others; which has been shared with EoP 
Axis authorities; include among others: Real News: Paul Jay’s Reality Asserts Itself: Who 
Makes US Foreign Policy interview of Lawrence Wilkerson; particularly the predatory 
capitalism part; which deals with the necessity of the great powers cooperating to implement a 
new economic order; to address the massive impending planetary social conflict problems 
resulting from climate change, peak food, peak water, peak oil, etc. 
------- End Excerpt: Request for Assistance of Counsel --------- 

 

Succinct Summary of Private Prosecution Complaint:  
 
On behalf of the EoP Applicants I have been preparing documentation for an ICC private 
prosecution in terms of Rendulic Rule Military Necessity doctrine; CA, UK, US & RSA 
Common Law Private Prosecution doctrine; Rome Statute: Art.5, 6, 7, 8 & 15; ICC Code of 
Judicial Ethics: Art 4, 5(1), 7 & 11. Charges: Crimes of Aggression Acts of War. 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-25_usa-v-timothymcveigh_corr.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yLCX-_HZ_1s
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P6TUcOsAwd0&list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm&index=3
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P6TUcOsAwd0&list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm&index=3


 
The Ecology of Peace culture’s definition of ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ is as follows: 
“Any individual who is found guilty of advocating on behalf of, legislating, enforcing, or 
obeying any – cultural, religious, common, statutory, constitutional, or international – 
‘scarcity combatant’ social contract; which enables or advocates on behalf of human 
procreation, consumption or production of resources that transgress ecological carrying 
capacity limits, is guilty of the ‘crime of aggression act of war’.” 
 
Carrying Capacity Sustainability: I=PAT Equation:  
 
For activities to be genuinely sustainable it must be possible for them to continue 
indefinitely. The impact of humanity on the environment and the demands that people place 
on the resources available on the planet can be summarized by what is known as the Ehrlich 
or IPAT equation, I=PAT. I = impact on the environment or demand for resources, P = 
population size, A = affluence and T = technology. The two most important conclusions 
deriving from this IPAT footprint relationship are that: (i) the Earth can support only a 
limited number of people, at a certain level of affluence, in a sustainable manner; and (ii) 
Population and Consumption must be reduced to below carrying capacity. 
 
An individuals IPAT footprint is a result of: (A) Consumption Footprint multiplied by (B) 
Procreation Factor. 
 
Consumption Footprint: Consumption footprint calculators are based upon Global 
Footprint Application Standards, and calculate an individuals consumption footprint based 
upon various questions about their consumption lifestyle’s; and provide a final consumption 
footprint in global hectares which is the individual’s ‘consumption footprint’; i.e. the amount 
of global productive land required for the production of products the individual consumes. 
Consumption Footprint calculators can be found at among others: Global Footprint 
Network; Earth Day; Center for Sustainable Economy; EcoCampus.  
 
Global Footprint concepts were developed by among others: Dr. Mathis Wackernagel; Dr. 
William Rees; Dr. Herman Daly and the Global Footprint Network Standards Committee is 
one of two committees overseeing scientific review procedures and standards for Footprint 
calculations. 
 
Procreation Factor: According to the research of Paul Murtaugh: A parent increases their 
consumption footprint by a factor of 20 for every child procreated.  
 
Carrying Capacity aka Biocapacity Limits: “The maximum number of individuals that can 
be supported sustainably by a given environment is known as its ‘carrying capacity’. Worldwide 
the total amount of biologically productive land and sea amounts to 12 billion global hectares 
(gha); or 1.8 gha each if divided by 6.7 billion each. Guerrylla Laws are drawn up in accordance 
with the proactive conservation policies of Bhutan, who set aside 40% of their biologically 
productive to be returned to its natural state, for other species and wildlife conservation 
purposes; then that means that the total amount of biologically productive carrying capacity 
land available to humans is 60% of 12 billion; which amounts to 7.2 billion gha total; or 60% of 
1.8 gha, which is 1 gha each.   
 
Population factor is relevant, because the more humans there are, the less biologically 
productive land there is for everyone else.  
 

http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/application_standards/
http://www.footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/application_standards/
http://footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/calculators/
http://footprintnetwork.org/en/index.php/GFN/page/calculators/
http://www.earthday.org/footprint-calculator
http://www.myfootprint.org/
http://ecocamp.us/eco-footprint-calculator
http://sqswans.weebly.com/paul-murtaugh.html


For example:  
 
Biocapacity limits of 6.7, 3.5, 1 Billion, 500, 250 & 100 Million humans: 7.2 billion 
global hectares of biologically productive land and water divided by (a) 6.7 billion humans, 
equals: 1.07 gha each; (b) 3.5 billion equals 2.05 gha each; (c) 1 billion equals 7.2 gha each; 
(d) 500 million equals 14.4 gha each; (e) 250 million equals 28.8 gha; (f) 100 million equals 
72 gha each. 
 

 

Respondents:  
 
Primary Respondents so far include:  
(i) Norwegian Nobel Committee; Nobel Peace Laureates Organisations and Employees, 
Nobel Peace Laureates Individuals and Families; (ii) Bank of International Settlements; 
Inter-American Development Bank; APRACA: Asia-Pacific Rural & Agriculture Credit 
Association; (iii) World Federation of Exchanges (WFE) and International Org of Securities 
Commissions (OICU-IOSCO); (iv) IAEA: International Atomic Energy Agency; NEI: Nuclear 
Energy Institute and WCA: World Coal Association; (v) United Nations General Assembly 
Nation States & UNDP / UNFPA / UNOPS Executive Board Secretariat.  
 
Additional ‘Consent’ respondents include Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation 
of Kampala Amendments on the Crime of Aggression; and Global Footprint Network Standards 
Committee who shall be allowed to consent or object to the Private Prosecution or its Ecology of 
Peace Decalogue Commandment ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ definition; or submit factual 
correction edits to the Applicant’s IPAT: Consumption x Population Footprint equation carrying 
capacity limits statistics.  
 
                                                                                                
Re: Kampala ‘crimes of aggression acts of war’ definition:  
 

I have notified the Global Campaign for Ratification and Implementation of Kampala 
Amendments on Crime of Aggression convenors; namely: Global Institute for the Prevention 
of Aggression: Benjamin and Donald Ferencz and the Permanent Mission of Liechtenstein of 
the intended Ecology of Peace private prosecution ‘crimes of aggression’ acts of war ICC 
application to be filed.  
 
There has been no response from them.  
 

A copy of all aforementioned correspondence can be found in: EoP Axis Military Necessity 
Evacuation: Admin Correspondence: EoP Applicants: Request for Assistance of Counsel [PDF] 
 
Respectfully, 
  
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf


 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Karen Marshall [PDF] 
CC: ICC Pres Judge Silvia de Gurmendi [PDF]; Timothy McVeigh [PDF]; PM Netanyahu [PDF] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:03 PM  
Subject: Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-14: LJohnstone v C Johnstone & ICC: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Comm & Peace Laureates et al 

 

 

 

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 9:03 PM 
To: 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'Intnl Criminal Court'; 'Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah'; 'Public Affairs Unit'; 'Office of the 
Prosecutor'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'EoP Axis: Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu' 
Subject: Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-14: LJohnstone v C Johnstone & ICC: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Comm & Peace Laureates et al 

 

Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
Fynbos Garden Suite - Wilderness 
Wilderness, Garden Route, Western Cape 
Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
 
CC: ICC Pres: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi; Timothy McVeigh & EoP Axis Coercion: 
PM Netanyahu. 
 
Pres: Judge Silvia Fernández de Gurmendi 
VPres: Judges Joyce Aluoch & Kuniko Ozaki  
International Criminal Court 
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10 
2597 AK, The Hague 
The Netherlands          
Intnl Criminal Court (pio@icc-cpi.int); Head of Public Affairs: Fadi El Abdallah (fadi.el-
abdallah@icc-cpi.int); Public Affairs Unit (PublicAffairs.Unit@icc-cpi.int); Office of the 
Prosecutor (OTPNewsDesk@icc-cpi.int) 
 
CC: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); EoP Axis: Israel Prime Minister: 
Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il) 
 

Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-14: LJohnstone v C Johnstone & ICC: EoP PoW's –v– 

Nobel Comm & Peace Laureates et al  

 
Summary:  
 
My apologies for this email; if you can answer the questions herein; the matter can be resolved 
between us civilly; out of court; resulting in you never having to receive any further 
correspondence from me ever again.  
 
If you wish to resolve these issues out of court; please let me know how much time you need to 
go through the documents; to provide me with an answer to my questions.  
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-timothymcVeigh.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr-ilcoercion.pdf


If so: If you need time beyond 19 April 2016; I shall recommend to Clive that we agree to 
postpone the proceedings until you have had enough time to consider the documentation and 
provide us with your answers.  
 
If you prefer to resolve the issues in court as a matter of transparency; I shall request a court 
order to (a) be refunded the Sheriff’s service fees – as far as I recall they were R200,00; but may 
have increased – and (b) appropriate funds; depending on your answers to the questions under: 
Questions for Karen Marshall: Request for Mental Disorder Evidence Clarification 

and/or Allegation Information. 
 
A copy of all prior correspondence to you in this matter; is recorded in EoP Applicants: 

Request Legal Assistance: Karen Marshall: [PDF]; which includes a copy of 29 December 
2015 correspondence to International Criminal Court: Judge Silvia Fernandez de Gurmendi: Re: 
EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; which 
refers to my correspondence with you; but which I did not copy you on; as per your 03 December 
2015 request.  
 
 
Questions for Karen Marshall:  
 
Does Karen Marshall intend to put her ‘Lara Russia assisted suicide’ verbal legal advice to Clive 
in (a) writing; or (b) withdraw it; or (c) provide Lara and Clive a reason for Karen’s refusal to 
put her legal advice to Clive in writing? 
 
If not: Would Karen prefer that Lara draw up another Amended Notice of Motion to be served 
upon Karen; to ask Karen to provide Clive with her ‘Lara Russia assisted suicide’ and ‘send 
Lara to a psychologist’ legal advice to Clive; as part of court proceedings?  
 
Request for Mental Disorder Evidence Clarification and/or Allegation Information: 
 
Regarding Karen’s ‘send Lara to a psychologist’ legal advice to Clive:  
 
Lara Johnstone hereby requests the following information from Karen Marshall: 
 
Do you Karen Marshall:  
 
[1.1] Deny you made any ‘mental disorder’ allegations about Lara; either to her face or 

behind her back to Clive and/or Ann;  
 

A. Note: If you inform the court that you deny you made ‘mental disorder’ allegations 
about Lara to her face; or behind her back; when in fact you did make ‘mental 
disorder’ allegations to Lara or behind her back; you will be lying to the court under 
oath; and if or when the court is provided with sufficient reasonable cause evidence 
that you are or may be lying; the court can accuse you of perjury; and if sufficient 
evidence exists of you lying to the court; the court can convict and sentence you for 
perjury; which is a criminal offence.   

or  
 
[1.2] Confirm, withdraw and apologize for the ‘mental disorder’ allegations you made about 

Lara; either to her face or behind her back; when, where, to whom and why; and if so:  
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf


A. Confirm means you admit to the court; in writing when and where and to whom you 
made the mental disorder allegations against Lara; 

 
B. Withdraw and apologize means you withdraw the allegations which you have 

confirmed you made; and you apologize for them in writing to (i) Lara and the court; 
if you made the ‘mental disorder’ allegations to Lara to her face; (ii) the person to 
whom you made the ‘mental disorder’ allegations about Lara; behind Lara’s back; and 
the court; if you made the ‘mental disorder’ allegations about Lara; to someone else; 
behind Lara’s back. 

 
Or 
 
[1.3] Confirm and Stand by your ‘mental disorder’ allegations against Lara:  

 
A. Confirm means you admit to the court; in writing when and where and to whom you 

made the mental disorder allegations against Lara; 
 

B. Stand by means you stand by your ‘mental disorder’ allegations and you consent to 
providing the court with your ‘mental disorder’ evidence: 

 
C. If so:  

a. provide Lara and the court with your ‘mental disorder’ legal definition; 
and evidence in support of such definition;  

b. if you made the allegation to Lara’s face; and she requested you to 
provide her with your ‘mental disorder’ legal definition and evidence; 
include your legal reasons for refusing to provide Lara with your ‘mental 
disorder’ legal definition and evidence 

 
D. Please Note:  

a. If the magistrate considers your ‘mental disorder’ evidence to be 
scientifically based and consequently your psychological counseling 
remedy to be a universally applicable remedy to all cultures, religions, 
classes and/or races of all nations; including members of the Radical 
Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture; Lara is willing to see a psychologist 
if you can find one that confirms to the court that (i) s/he legally 
recognizes Ecology of Peace Factual Reality; (ii) provides the court with 
her/his legal definition for ‘mental disorder’; (iii) agrees to tape record 
all interviews and meetings for the court to confirm that the 
psychologists/psychiatrists report to the court was based upon active 
listening: i.e. accurate interpretation of Lara’s statements. As of date 
Lara has been unable to find any psychologist willing to recognize 
Ecology of Peace Factual Reality [PDF] 

 
b. If you cannot find any psychologist who legally recognizes Ecology of 

Peace Factual Reality as accurate; you may find any psychologist who 
considers any principle upon which Ecology of Peace Factual reality is 
founded to be evidentiary flawed; to provide Lara and the court with 
their evidence; in support of their allegation that Ecology of Peace 
Factual Reality principles are flawed or inaccurate. If such psychologist 
provides such evidence proving any Ecology of Peace Factual Reality 
principle as flawed or inaccurate; Lara shall amend such principle 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-07-11_eop-wip-nwo-neg_psychethicscorr.pdf


and/or apologize; as necessary and reasonable; based upon the evidence 
provided to her and the court.   

 
c. If the magistrate considers your ‘mental disorder’ evidence to be (i) 

insufficient and/or unreasonable; (ii) not scientifically based; and/or 
consequently not universally applicable to persons from all races, 
classes, cultures or religions; including members of the Radical 
Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture; (iii) negligent or maliciously 
motivated; (iv) the magistrate may issue an order for damages for 
defaming the psychological integrity of Lara Johnstone.  

 
E. Ecology of Peace Facts Reality being: (a) Earth is not flat; (b) Earth renewable and 

non-renewable resources are finite; (c) When humans breed or consume above 
ecological carrying capacity limits, it results in resource conflict; (d) To sustainably 
protect and conserve natural resources in accordance to local and national carrying 
capacity limits; and restrict national and international inter-cultural, racial and 
religious resource war conflict; humans must reform and/or abolish the Masonic War 
is Peace international law social contract; and cooperate to implement an Ecology of 
Peace international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens, from all 
races, religions and classes; to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity 
limits. 

 
 
A copy of this correspondence shall be recorded in: (i) EoP Applicants: Timothy McVeigh [PDF]; 
(ii) Request Legal Assistance: Karen Marshall: [PDF]; ICC Judges [PDF]; (iii) EoP Axis: IL 
Coercion [PDF]. 
 
Respectfully, 
  
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 

 
 
___________________________________________________ 
EoP v WiP NWO negotiations background information; if required or useful: 
 
With regard to Karen Marshall’s refusal to put her verbal legal advice to Clive Johnstone in 
writing: 
 
GMC 5048-14: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone Summary Update: 
 
03 December 2015 to 19 January 2016: 
 
After Karen Marshall refused to put her legal advice to Clive in writing [PDF]; and refused to 
(a) withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (b) provide Clive a reason for her refusal to put her 
legal advice to Clive in writing; Lara drew up an Amended Notice of Motion to file before the 19 
January date. 
 
The Amended Notice of Motion included Karen Marshall as a respondent; and asked Karen 
Marshall (a) to provide Clive with her legal advice in writing as part of court proceedings; or (b) 

http://tygae.weebly.com/tipping-points.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/commonsism.html
http://sqswans.weebly.com/military-gospel.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-timothymcVeigh.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr-ilcoercion.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf
http://sqswans.weebly.com/gmc-5048-15-lj-v-chj.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf


withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (c) provide a reason for her refusal to put her legal advice 
to Clive in writing.  
 
At the same time Lara was drawing up the Karen Marshall Amended Notice of Motion Lara 
was informed by MWeb of the repeated possible threshold choke hacking of the Johnstone 
MWeb account: JMCSWAN.  
 
Lara contacted MWeb Technical Department and MWeb Board of Directors Legal Counsel: 
Richard de La Harpe [PDF]; to inform them of the possible hacking; and that it was Lara’s 
working hypothesis conclusion that the hacking was done by Russian and American military 
intelligence; more specifically: someone at the NSA and/or FSB; and Lara’s working hypothesis 
conclusion as to their motives for the hacking.  
 
During Lara’s correspondence with MWeb; (i) two of MWeb’s cables to Europe went down on the 
same day at the same time; an extremely unusual coincidence; according to them; and (ii) Lara’s 
computer was again hacked; and this time the Karen Marshall Amended Notice of Motion; that 
Lara had drawn up to file to the court; in Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone case had been 
remotely deleted from Lara’s computer.  
 
Lara informed Clive that the Amended Notice of Motion had been hacked and deleted from her 
computer. 
 
Clive and Lara then agreed in writing to postpone their court set down date of 19 January to 19 
February 2016; to decide whether Lara should (a) file an Amended Notice of Motion with a new 
court setdown date; to enable the resolution of any one or all of the -- ‘mental disorder’; 
‘McVeigh faked execution’ and ‘Russia assisted suicide’ -- issues in dispute between Clive and 
Lara; or (b) alternatively Lara could withdraw the application; if Clive would provide Lara with 
the R200.00 that it cost Lara to serve the application; to attempt to resolve the issues in dispute 
with Clive. 
 
Lara suggested that she attempt to contact Unashamedly Ethical; to find out whether they 
provide alternative dispute resolution services; and if so; it would be less formal than court 
proceedings; and give Clive the opportunity to formulate his working hypothesis legal position. 
Lara and Clive agreed to postpone the set down date for court hearing of 19 January to 19 April 
2016.  
 
19 January 2016 to Present: 
 
Lara contacted Unashamedly Ethical about dispute resolution; and was ignored by 
Unashamedly Ethical Administrator and Ombudsman.  
 
Lara then filed a complaint with the Unashamedly Ethical Ombudsman; who refused to accept 
it. 
 
Lara then notified South Africa, Canada, Hong Kong, Malaysia, Australia & New Zealand 
Police: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud Complaint. 
 
On the morning of 21 March 2016; Lara noticed another hack; this time to the online htlm 
version of Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace New World Order Negotiations Comments 
Correspondence: EoP v WiP Comments Corr: 26 Jan: Culture Change. The original PDF had not 
been hacked.  

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa_mweb.pdf
http://sqswans.weebly.com/int-police-lj-v-ue.html
http://sqswans.weebly.com/int-police-lj-v-ue.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-v-wip-comm-corr/
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-v-wip-comm-corr/26-jan-culture-change
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-14_newrules-or-norules_commentscorr.pdf


 
 
21 March Hacking Working Hypothesis Conclusions to FSB: Gen Bortnikov and NSA 

Adm Rogers: 
 
Lara then emailed FSB: Gen Bortnikov & NSA: Adm Mike Rogers; about Lara’s working 
hypothesis conclusion interpretation as to why someone at the NSA and/or FSB may have 
hacked her online publication of the EoP correspondence to Culture Change: Jan Lundgren. 
[Transcript copy of correspondence to FSB & NSA PDF → Summary PDF →  Sent: 21 March 
2016 5:20 PM: Subject: EoP Obs & Admin Notice: Re: NSA-FSB Hack of Tall Ships & Culture 
Change to EoP Honour Ecofootprint Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics?] 
 
As noted one sentence of the hacked correspondence states: “Put simply: unlike Arthur 
Edens and Michael Clayton – they are in total denial that they are Sheva the legal cryptic gods 
of death”.  
 
The movie Michael Clayton is about a corporate lawyer: Arthur Edens; who is one of America’s 
best corporate lawyers. One day he has a sudden revelation; sort of like Paul when he became 
Saul, or was it Saul became Paul; in the Bible. At the time that he has this revelation; he is the 
top lawyer for the biggest agricultural GMO corporation on the planet; that is destroying small 
organic family farms to replace them with massive industrial toxic agriculture farms. He 
decides to expose the corrupt lawyers and corrupt corporations. The corrupt corporations and 
lawyers try to use his best friend: Michael Clayton to accuse him of insanity and to have him 
institutionalized; so that they can silence him. However Arthur knows more about psychology 
as it relates to the law than they do; so they can’t manage to get him institutionalized. They 
then decide that they have to assassinate him to shut him up. The corrupt lawyer who orders 
the assassination of Arthur; is a woman named Karen. After Arthur is assassinated; his friend 
Michael Clayton; goes to his brother who is a police officer; and asks him for his help; to expose 
Karen and her ordering the murder of Arthur. 
 
What Lara Does Not Know: 
 
Lara does not know if the NSA and/or FSB Hacker’s hacking inclusion of the “Put simply: 
unlike Arthur Edens and Michael Clayton – they are in total denial that they are Sheva the 
legal cryptic gods of death”; sentence; was a cryptic or indirect implication of Karen Marshall’s 
underlying motives for Karen’s verbal legal advice to Clive.  
 
Lara Perspective on Military and Civilian Crypto speak psycho-babble: 
 
Lara is not into cryptic psycho-babble whether legal, academic, psycho-babble, or religious. Lara 
is not into military cryptic gods of death speak.  
 
If Lara ever would consider cryptic speak necessary; Lara would consider nuclear submarine 
commanders military crypto speak the most useful; because of nuclear submarine commanders 
concern that their crypto speak be 100% clear; leaving absolutely no room for any 
misinterpretation. See for example the movie: Crimson Tide: excerpt: Who is the Enemy?. 
Consider with regard to Shinbet Generals call for peace.  
 
If or where Lara think’s someone may have EoP motivations; and speaks in legal crypto speak 
or military crypto Gods of Death speak; Lara has been willing to cooperate with such 
individuals; to attempt to help them to clarify their cryptic gods of death message into more 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa_summary.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-P8RMHRWQM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-P8RMHRWQM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6E2z-1Mi6Zo
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-P8RMHRWQM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6E2z-1Mi6Zo
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iS4I2Z1RBIw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=z4Yw3qU58w4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yLCX-_HZ_1s


simple village idiot language. However until Lara’s interpretation of their military crypto Gods 
of death is confirmed by them as accurate; it is not a fact; and is simply Lara’s interpretation; 
which could be anything from partially to entirely correct or incorrect. Transcript of Lara’s 
correspondence to NSA & FSB to attempt to confirm Lara’s interpretations of their military 
crypto Gods of Death messages can be found in FSB & NSA [PDF]. 
 
If or where Lara think’s someone may have EoP motivations; and speaks in legal crypto speak 
or military crypto Gods of Death speak; Lara has been willing to cooperate with such 
individuals; to attempt to help them to clarify their cryptic gods of death message into more 
simple village idiot language. If or where Lara thinks the person does not have EoP 
motivations; or that their alleged EoP motivations are not sincere; Lara has refused to cooperate 
with such persons; and informed them she would not be offended if they wanted her removed 
from the planet; they are welcome to remove her from the planet; as long as it is done quickly, 
and humanely.  
 
The only reason Lara is still on this hellhole of a planet; is because she is waiting for President 
George Bush to make up his mind about what the terms of agreement were for the faked 
execution of Timothy McVeigh. If those terms of agreement allow for Lara to physically spend 
time with Timothy McVeigh; Lara shall wait for such time; and do whatever she can to help to 
make that a reality. If the terms of agreement do not allow for Lara to physically spend time 
with Timothy McVeigh before she departs this planet; then the sooner she is informed of such 
reality; the sooner she can confront it.  
 
Lara prefers and practice’s buck stops here simple village idiot speak.  
 
What Lara Does Know: 
 
Lara has repeatedly requested Karen Marshall (a) to provide Clive with her legal advice in 
writing as part of court proceedings; or (b) withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (c) provide 
Lara with a reason for Karen’s refusal to put her legal advice to Clive in writing.  
 
After Karen Marshall refused to put her legal advice to Clive in writing [PDF]; and refused to 
(a) withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (b) provide Clive a reason for her refusal to put her 
legal advice to Clive in writing; Lara drew up an Amended Notice of Motion to file before the 19 
January date. 
 
The Amended Notice of Motion included Karen Marshall as a respondent; and asked Karen 
Marshall (a) to provide Clive with her legal advice in writing as part of court proceedings; or (b) 
withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (c) provide a reason for her refusal to put her legal advice 
to Clive in writing.  
 
At the same time Lara was drawing up the Karen Marshall Amended Notice of Motion Lara 
was informed by MWeb of the repeated possible threshold choke hacking of the Johnstone 
MWeb account: JMCSWAN.  
 
Lara contacted MWeb Technical Department and MWeb Board of Directors Legal Counsel: 
Richard de La Harpe [PDF]; to inform them of the possible hacking; and that it was Lara’s 
working hypothesis conclusion that the hacking was done by Russian and American military 
intelligence; more specifically: someone at the NSA and/or FSB; and Lara’s working hypothesis 
conclusion as to their motives for the hacking.  
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During Lara’s correspondence with MWeb; Lara’s computer was again hacked; and this time the 
Karen Marshall Amended Notice of Motion; that Lara had drawn up to file to the court; in Lara 
Johnstone v Clive Johnstone case had been remotely deleted from Lara’s computer.  
 
 
Previous Hacking Events of Lara’s computer that deleted document/s: 
 
Lara’s computer was hacked in 2001 when she was in America; at the time of Timothy 
McVeigh’s impending execution. Lara had drawn up a proposal for Timothy McVeigh and 
President Bush’s consideration. The document was remotely deleted from Lara’s computer; 
before she could complete it; and submit it to Timothy McVeigh and President George W. Bush.  
 
A summary of the contents of that proposal to Timothy McVeigh and President George W Bush 
can be found in 06 November 2015 correspondence; Subject: Timothy J McVeigh: Formal 

Apology: Re: Fraud of Radical Honesty Cult; copies of which can be found in: Ecology of 

Peace culture correspondence regarding the Oklahoma City Bombing and the faked 

execution of Timothy James McVeigh [PDF]: 05: GMC 4643-13 applicant/s 

correspondence to and from USA, Canada, UK & RSA Police: Re: Filing of Fraud 

Charges against Brad Blanton, Radical Honesty Enterprises & Trainers [PDF]. 

 

 

Summary of Lara’s Working Hypothesis Conclusions Re: Military Cryptic Gods of 
Death Psychotronic Manipulation of Clive Johnstone GI Bleeding Attack; and 

involvement in pneumonia death of Malcolm Cummins:  

 

19 June Death of Malcolm Cummins: 
 
On 11 July 2015 Clive and Ann Johnstone went to Upstairs at Harry’s for a drink. There they 
saw Jana Cummins and informed Jana of their sympathy for the death of Jana’s husband: 
Malcolm Cummins; who had died on 19 June 2015. In their discussion with Jana, Jana 
informed Clive and Ann that she had received a strange letter from Lara; and asked if Lara was 
okay. Clive and Ann interpreted Jana’s statement as ‘Is Lara insane; or is she crazy; or a 
similar implication’. 
 
Summary of 19 June to 11 July events relating to Jana Cummins:  
 
Sometime between 19 June 2015 and 24 June 2015 Ann had informed Lara that Malcolm 
Cummins had died. On 25 June 2015 the George Herald published an obituary for Malcolm 
Cummins. Lara asked Clive and Ann for a copy of the George Herald Malcolm Cummins 
obituary page; and Clive and Ann informed Lara that Ann had used it to wrap the green 
avocados. On 04 July 2015 Lara SMS’d Jana Cummins to inform her that she had information 
that indicated a plausible working hypothesis theory that Malcolm’s death may not have been 
accidental. Lara could not get her cellphone to work to send an SMS; so eventually telephoned 
Jana. Jana responded stating that she had suspicions about Malcolm’s death; and informed 
Lara she would SMS her the Upstairs at Harry’s email address. Jana and Lara discussed how 
Jana was coping and whether there was anything Lara could do to help Jana through this 
difficult experience. Jana said she was okay, when she gets depressed or sad; she and the kids 
go home; put on a dancing CD and dance their depression away. On 04 July 2015 at 20:41 hrs 
Lara emailed Wilderness Captain Warrant Officer Boshoff to inform him of her suspicions of the 
19 June Possible Murder of Upstairs at Harrys Owner & Manager: Malcolm Cummins. The next 
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day Jana sent Lara the email with Upstairs at Harry’s email address. On 05 July 2015 at 14:18 
hrs, Lara sent Jana a copy of the email she had sent to Warrant Officer Boshoff.  
 
Ann and Clive informed Lara that they were very angry about the letter Lara had written to 
Jana Cummins; because it had upset Jana; and demanded that Lara; send them a copy of the 
letter.  Lara asked Clive and Ann exactly what had Jana said that Lara had said that upset 
Jana; but Clive and Ann refused to inform Lara. Lara suggested that it was possible that Clive 
and Ann’s anger emotions at Lara were being psychotronically manipulated; using the same 
psychotronic technology that Lara had informed Warrant Officer Boshoff may have been used to 
manipulate the bodily functions of Malcolm Cummins to create the impression that he had died 
of pneumonia. Clive Johnstone screamed at Lara ‘that’s nonsense’ or something similar and told 
Lara to get out of the kitchen. Lara went back to her room.  
 
On 11 July 2015 at 17:32 hrs Lara sent an email to: Clive and Ann Johnstone and Jana 
Cummins. Subject: Clive & Ann Johnstone & Jana Cummins: RE: 05 July 2015 letter to Jana 
Cummins; Re: 04 July Letter to SAPS: Capt Boshoff. The email provides a very brief summary 
of events; because Clive does not like reading any email that contains written text of more than 
two or three paragraphs, one page maximum. 
 
 

12 July 2015: Lara and Tim work on EoP response to the American Psychological 

Association Hoffman Report:  
 
On 12 July 2015 at 13:53 hrs Lara emailed the American Psychology Association Board of 
Directors and David Hoffman: Subject: Hoffman APA Review Report: Sincere Problem Solving 
focus; or Bullshit the Public Relations event?  
 
The American Psychological Association contracted lawyer David Hoffman to investigate 
whether a group of psychologists led by James Mitchell and Bruce Jessen who were members of 
the APA; who were involved in various ‘War on Terror torture practices’; such as: waterboarding 
were involved in ‘unethical practices.’  
 
After the September 11 attacks, the CIA asked James Mitchell to develop an interrogation 
program to help interrogators to effectively interrogate Al-Qaeda terrorists who were resisting 
interrogation. Put simply: the CIA wanted to know if Jessen could teach their interrogators to 
know when one of the terrorists they were interrogating sincerely did not know any question 
posed to the terrorist; or when the terrorist was hiding or withholding information; by 
pretending not to know answers to questions from the interrogator. James Mitchell had been a 
psychologist in the Air Force. In 1988 he became the chief of psychology at the Air Force 
survival school at Fairchild Air Force Base in Spokane, Washington. Mitchell Survival, Evasion, 
Resistance and Escape (SERE) training taught American soldiers psychological evasive 
techniques for how to survive torture if they were captured by AlQaeda and AlQaeda decided to 
torture them to get military classified information. Interrogation procedures consisted of the 
interrogator and terrorist suspect meeting in an interrogation room; where they engaged in a 
question and answer discussion. If the terrorist cooperated and answered all the interrogators 
questions as honestly and clearly the interrogation was totally cordial and nonviolent. 
Enhanced interrogation torture techniques were only used if (a) the terrorist refused to 
cooperate by refusing to answer questions or (b) used evasive psychological techniques to avoid 
answering questions; as confirmed by a psychologist as symptoms of evasive techniques used by 
soldiers to avoid answering questions.  
 



The enhanced interrogation techniques included prolonged stress positions, hooding, subjection 
to deafening noise, sleep deprivation to the point of hallucination, deprivation of food, drink, 
and withholding medical care for wounds; waterboarding, walling, nakedness, subjection to 
extreme cold, confinement in small coffin-like boxes, and repeated slapping or beating. 
Interrogators were restricted to conducting the enhanced interrogation according to Judge Jay 
Bybee’s Torture Memo’s wherein he clearly defined the lawfully approved ‘enhanced 
interrogation techniques’.  
 
There are neurological biological similarities between waterboarding and psychotronic 
manipulation of brain messages to the body. In waterboarding the interrogator physically 
restricts the body being tortured from receiving messages from the brain for a period of time 
ranging from 10 to 40 seconds; by restricting the brains access to oxygen; by covering the beings 
nose with water. In psychotronic manipulation of brain messages to the body; the brain EMF 
frequencies are manipulated by shutting them down for a period of time ranging from 10 to 40 
seconds; by psychotronically restricting the brain from sending ‘continue doing your work to 
allow the body to survive’ messages to the necessary body parts.   
 
Judge Jay Bybee and the CIA's definition of waterboarding is as follows: “In this procedure, the 
individual is bound securely to an inclined bench, which is approximately four feet by seven 
feet. The individual's feet are generally elevated. A cloth is placed over the forehead and eyes. 
Water is then applied to the cloth in a controlled manner. As this is done, the cloth is lowered 
until it covers both the nose and mouth. Once the cloth is saturated and completely covers the 
mouth and nose, air flow is slightly restricted for 20 to 40 seconds due to the presence of the 
cloth... During those 20 to 40 seconds, water is continuously applied from a height of twelve to 
twenty-four inches. After this period, the cloth is lifted, and the individual is allowed to breathe 
unimpeded for three or four full breaths... The procedure may then be repeated. The water is 
usually applied from a canteen cup or small watering can with a spout... [The CIA has] ... 
informed [Judge Bybee] that it is likely that this procedure would not last more than twenty 
minutes in any one application.” 
 
In this interview James Mitchell describes psychologists use of waterboarding as a torture 
interrogation technique to encourage terrorists to change their minds; and start answering the 
interrogators questions. In this interview Mitchell answers questions as to his motive for 
getting involved in enhanced interrogation techniques. In Covert Operations of the NSA John St 
Clair Akwei; a former NSA employee describes how the NSA can psychotronically manipulate 
the thoughts and bodily functions of any individual on the planet. Put differently; the NSA or 
any other nations intelligence agencies; such as Britain’s MI6, or Russia’s FSB/KGB; or Israel’s 
Mossad; can remotely manipulate the thoughts of any one or more persons; and/or kill any one 
or more persons; by psychotronically shutting off the brain’s signals to the heart; lungs, etc to 
‘survive and continue living’. They can also remotely by psychotronics manipulate internal 
organs in the body; such as induce a heart attack or stroke, pull a tendon or muscle; fill the 
lungs with water to induce pneumonia; and aggravate an already inflamed intestine to activate 
an gastrointestinal bleeding attack.  
 
A copy of the Covert Operations of the NSA document is filed in three court proceedings: (i) 
John St Clair Akwei vs National Security Agency: Ft George G. Meade, MD, USA (Civil Action 
92-0449); (ii) State v Lara Johnstone about the 18 June 2002 PW Airport bomb threat made via 
the George Herald; (iii) GMC 2578-14: Lara Johnstone v Frode and Talitha Moe.  
 
Mitchell was later reported to have personally waterboarded Khalid Sheikh Mohammed. 
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On 12 July 2015: the day before Clive’s collapse Lara wrote the following about collapse in her 
email to the American Psychological Association: “I have not read your entire report only 
perused it and did some keyword searches; because I am not sure whether the APA’s motives to 
ask you to review these issues is remotely sincere in terms of [..] ‘ethics’ or ‘sincere problem 
solving’ of national security related matters. As Michael Ruppert [Collapse & Apocalypse Man] 
would say: What do you want?”. 
 
 

 

Clive Johnstone’s Gastrointestinal bleeding – GI bleeding - collapse on 13 July 2015: 
 
Summary: On the evening of 13 July 2015, at approximately 20:00 hrs Clive collapsed. He was 
revived by Ann and Lara; and taken to the mediclinic by Ann; where he was admitted to ICU. A 
doctor subsequently diagnosed his collapse as Gastrointestinal bleed aka GI bleed; from 
overconsumption of pain and anti-inflammatory pills.  
 
Events prior to Clive’s collapse: Clive came home from golf, made himself a pizza with avocado 
slicing on top. Clive then watched golf and had a hot chocolate. Clive then read his emails; 
which included an email from Lara. Clive then went back to the living room where Clive 
informed Ann that he was upset about the email Clive had received from Lara. Clive sat down 
and Ann later informed the rest of the Johnstone family on the private Johnstone Family group 
page; what happened to Clive with among others ‘Papa gave us a big fright and collapsed’.  
 
Detailed description of ‘Pa gave us a big fright and collapsed’ as experienced by Lara: 
 
Lara heard Ann screaming Lara’s name. At the time of hearing Ann scream; Lara was just 
about to read an article on Sputnik about a pineapple farmer. More specifically the article was 
about the Kremlin deciding to protect Russia’s maritime borders with little yellow submarine’s 
that look like pineapples.  
 
Lara immediately stopped reading when she heard Ann screaming Lara’s name; got up ran into 
the house.  
 
When Lara got into the house she saw Clive sitting with his back to her on a chair in the living 
room infront of the television. Ann was holding his head. Ann was speaking to Clive in 
Afrikaans saying ‘Its okay my husband, I am here next to you; I love you; God loves you’. She 
was also praying. Lara asked what was going on: Ann said ‘Papa’s dying’. 
 
Lara went forward to help. She went to stand infront of Clive and held his hand on his legs 
listening to Ann talk to Clive and praying. Clive was sitting in the chair as if all his muscles had 
gone limp; his head back; held by ma; and his face, shirt and pants covered in vomit and big 
black lumps of something: about the size of a thumb.   
 
For a while Clive did not appear to be breathing; his eyes had rolled back into his head; dribble 
kept coming out of his mouth, and he appeared to be unconscious. Ann and Lara remained next 
to him, and Ann continued to hold Clive’s head up to keep his throat clear; so he could breath 
and did not choke on the vomit. Ann continued to talk to Clive and God; while Lara remained 
silent; holding Clives hand.  
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After a few seconds or minutes – time period unknown to Lara -- Clive appeared to start 
breathing again and energy appeared to return to his muscles; his eyes slowly returned from 
being rolled back into his head, indicating that he was conscious.  
 
Clive later Ann that he could not remember what had happened to him, indicating that he had 
not been conscious during the collapse experience.  
 
Ann told Lara to get a bucket; in case Clive vomited again; and to bring some towels to help to 
clean Clive up. Clive was conscious but weak. Lara went to fetch buckets and towels. Ann 
cleaned Clive and Lara helped her. After Clive had recovered enough energy to stand; Ann 
helped to undress to his underwear to get rid of all the puke and blood covered clothing; and to 
help him to slowly walk to the bedroom where she helped him to lie down.  
 
Ann told Lara to get Clives dirty clothes from the buckets; and find some of the big black pieces 
of stuff that Clive had vomited out; put it in a small container so that Ann could give it to a 
doctor. Ann explained to Lara that she had said to Lara that ‘Papas dying’ because Clive was 
displaying the symptoms of what it looks like when someone is dying; that she had seen when 
other people were dying; when she was a nurse; working in a hospital. Specifically she 
mentioned how his eyes rolled back, all the muscles in his body relaxed as if they were no longer 
in contact with the brain; and discharge occurred from all orifices.  
 
Ann and Lara thought that it would be better for Clive to go to the hospital; but Clive said he 
was okay; and just wanted to rest. Ann and Lara cleaned up the living room; kept on checking 
on Clive. Ann said Clive seemed okay and they should let him rest. Lara went to her room; 
where she lay down on her bed; reflecting on what had just happened with Clive.  
 
A short while later Graeme and Hillary called. Hillary and/or Graeme had read Ann’s posting 
on the private Johnstone family Facebook group; where the Johnstone family share postings. 
Hillary and Graeme also suggested that Clive should be taken to the hospital. Ann decided to 
take Clive to the Mediclinic; and Lara offered to go with; stating that if Clive was admitted; and 
if he had a stroke or it was to be his last hours alive; she did not want him to die alone in the 
hospital room. She wanted him to know someone he knew was there next to him holding his 
hand during his last hours. Ann took Clive to the Medi-clinic; where he was admitted, and 
placed into Intensive Care Unit. Ann came home and informed Lara she could not go and sit 
with Clive in hospital because he had been admitted into Intensive Care Unit; and they don’t 
allow people to sit with family; so that the patients do not have to die alone.  
 
14 July 2015: 
 
Ann went to visit Clive in hospital. She returned saying Clive had been seen by a sweet doctor 
with a limp. The doctor said Clive had gastrointestinal bleeding also known as GI bleeding; but 
that they needed to do more tests. He would need to remain in ICU while they checked his poop 
for blood to see if or when the bleeding had stopped.  
 

 
Lara Observations of a few possibly psychotronic Military Gods of Death cryptic 

Coincidence’s:  
 
Military Cryptic Code and/or Twilight Language: 
 



Cryptic communications occur everywhere from Joshua and Rahab’s cryptic red cord/rope 
hanging from her window enabling the capture of Jericho in the Bible to Masonic War is Peace 
‘rule of law’ Constitutional Court Judgements reliance on hidden – to the average layman – 
stare decisis rulings.  
 
Examples of ‘impossible coincidence’ Global War on Terror Cryptic Messages: 
 
Peter Power and London Bombings:  
 
On the morning of the 7 July 2005 London bombings: Peter Power, a former Anti-Terrorist 
Branch Metropolitan police officer and "crisis management specialist" informed a television 
news report that he was involved in a fictional drill for a client – later revealed as publisher and 
backer of the UK's largest arms fair: Reed Elsevier – “based on simultaneous bombs going off 
precisely at the railway stations where it happened this morning”. In an interview he gave to 
the Manchester Evening News he spoke of "an exercise involving mock broadcasts when it 
happened for real".  
 
According to 7/7 Ripple Effect the probability of 7/7/2005 drill and attack coinciding without 
being planned to coincide in a 10 year period, is one chance in 
3,715,592,613,265,750,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000.  
 
La Loche Saskatchewan: One 17 Yr old Male kills 4, wounds 7, allegedly arrested at 01:47 pm: 
 
La Loche Saskatchewan Shooting: On 22 January 2016, a 17 year old male, killed four -- his two 
cousins at their home; and two teachers at his school -- and injured seven [Numbers: 17.1.4.7]. 
He was charged with one charge of unauthorized possession of a firearm; four murder charges; 
and 7 charges of assault [Numbers.1.4.7]. Allegedly he was arrested at: 01:47 pm [Numbers: 
1.4.7]. He is a member of the Clearwater River Dene nation; a Canadian Native American tribe; 
with high suicide rates; who was frequently bullied for his allegedly big ears. I do not know 
what the probability is for an individual to commit 1.4.7 criminal acts; resulting in 1.4.7 
numerical charges; and of such person being arrested at the exact same 1.47 time.  
 

 
PNG: Dr. Len Horowitz representation of Solfeggio Scale & Devils Tone | Phi / Pie | Main Six Solfeggio Frequencies | 
Masaru Emoto: Hidden Messages in Water 19 April 2004 presentation in Portland Oregon. 

 
According to Dr. Len Horowitz’s interpretation of the Solfeggio scale; the number 639; which is 
between 528 and 741; represents the Devils Tone; the dissonance between Mi and So; or Love 
and Problem Solving. 
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John Nash’s Theories of Beauty, Problem Solving Cooperation and Messages from God:  
 
John Nash was a mathematician; famous for his Nash Equilibrium theory; for which he won a 
Nobel Prize for Economics. John Nash is the subject of the movie: A Beautiful Mind; and the 
documentary: A Brilliant Madness. 
 
Beauty & Problem Solving Cooperation Theories: 
 
In A Beautiful Mind and A Brilliant Madness; the Nash Equilibrium theory is described as a 
mathematical principle of cooperation. The principle of cooperation to implement an Ecology of 
Peace international law as opposed to competition over resources is based thereon. Put simply: 
That in any conflict; those who cooperate to share resources and resolve the root causes of the 
conflict; would have a better chance of success and winning the fight; than those who say ‘the 
strongest’ shall win all the resources; and have the right to enslave the weakest.  
 
They are sitting in a bar and in walks a beautiful blond Aryan woman; and they all start getting 
ready to fight each other to take her on a date; and John Nash laughs and tells them: Why fight 
about the few women you consider to be physically beautiful in appearance; instead of 
redefining beauty and cooperating to help all women to become beautiful in character. If you 
fight for a few physically beautiful women; only a few men will win a beautiful woman; if you 
redefine beauty in terms of character; you can then cooperate to help all women to grow 
beautiful characters; then every man in the process helps his own character; and goes home 
with a beautiful woman.  
 
Similarly if humans cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social 
contract; then all the energy that is currently wasted by individuals, religions and races to fight 
over resources will no longer need to be wasted on resources; and humans will have more time 
and resources to investigate ideas such as whether God does or does not exist; or any other issue 
of concern they are interested in investigating to seek the truth about reality; but currently 
cannot do so; because they are just joining one or other religion for ethnic or religious tribal 
resource war purposes; in their Planet of the Apes fight for survival.  
 
Imagine if Adolf Hitler and Joseph Stalin had invited Mao Tse-tun, Franklin Delano Roosevelt 
and Neville Chamberlain to meet and discuss options for pooling their military resources to 
pressure the international legal community to implement an Ecology of Peace international law 
social contract; for the benefit of all individuals from all races, classes and religions interested 
in Ecology of Peace responsible freedom?  
 
Imagine if Nelson Mandela and the ANC had invited Hendrik Verwoerd and the National Party 
to meet and discuss options for leading the world towards an Ecology of Peace international law 
social contract; by working together to implement an Ecology of Peace social contract for an 
ethical responsible freedom South Africa? 
 
Messages from God Theories 
 
In the documentary A Brilliant Madness: A Mathematical Genius Descent into Madness; John 
Nash talks about how he attempted to mathematically calculate the probability of the existence 
of God; by attempting to determine the ‘normal’ probability for any coincidence event to occur; 
and if or where any highly improbable coincidence event occurred; which was not man-made; 
considering whether highly improbable coincidence events could be messages from God.  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2d_dtTZQyUM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aS_d0Ayjw4o
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oM1SflhJDoc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oM1SflhJDoc


Erhan Cinlar: “From time to time you would see in your office, you know under the door a huge 
number of sheets that has been worked out the night before computing the probabilities of 
certain coincidences. Very detailed computations. He was attempting to prove the existence of 
God.”  
John Nash: “I felt I might get a divine revelation that seeing a certain number of [above normal] 
coincidences; could be interpreted as a message from Heaven.” 
 
In Lara’s personal opinion: in an age where military agencies have access to technology that 
includes mind reading and manipulating the thoughts, behaviors and actions of individuals, 
animals, the weather; etc; if or where any individual perceives any event with an above normal 
number of highly improbable coincidence’s; it would have to be verified that such improbable 
coincidence was not the result of (a) military agencies using military technology to manipulate 
events; (ii) extraterrestrial beings using extraterrestrial technology to manipulate events; before 
(c) any consideration could be given to whether it could be a message from God.  
 
Lara’s observation of possibly above normal improbable coincidences:  
 
Re: “Lara heard Ann screaming Lara’s name. At the time of hearing Ann scream; Lara was just 
about to read an article on Sputnik about a pineapple farmer. More specifically the article was 
about the Kremlin deciding to protect Russia’s maritime borders with little yellow submarine’s 
that look like pineapples.”  
 
Re: “On 12 July 2015: the day before Clive’s collapse Lara wrote the following about collapse in 
her email to the American Psychological Association: “I have not read your entire report only 
perused it and did some keyword searches; because I am not sure whether the APA’s motives to 
ask you to review these issues is remotely sincere in terms of [..] ‘ethics’ or ‘sincere problem 
solving’ of national security related matters. As Michael Ruppert [Collapse & Apocalypse Man] 
would say: What do you want?”.” 
 
Michael Ruppert committed suicide on 13 April 2014; exactly 13 months before Clive 
Johnstone’s GI Bleed attack on 13 July 2015. At the time of Mike’s suicide he was living in a 
trailer in Tubbs Lane, Napa; on the property of Jack Martin.  
 
The number ‘13’ is of important significance to Freemasons. See: Occult symbolism in the 11 
September Destruction of the World Trade Center Tower & Pentagon Attacks. 
 
Ann had always joked that Lara should marry a pineapple farmer; because Lara loves 
pineapples.  
 
One of the bombs used in the Oklahoma City Bombing by Timothy McVeigh and his accomplices 
was a ‘pineapple’ suitcase nuclear bomb. 
 
In Russian; the word ‘lara’ looks like the word ‘napa’ in English.  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IVd-zAXACrU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aNVHbzlzUS8
http://www.fromthewilderness.com/free/ww3/013004_in_your_face.html
http://www.theforbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/destruction_of_the_trade_centers.htm
http://www.theforbiddenknowledge.com/hardtruth/destruction_of_the_trade_centers.htm


 
 
Dr. Zhivago: Gods of War and listening.  
 
Re: 19 June Death of Malcolm Cummins from Wilderness; the husband of Jana Cummins; GI 
bleeding attack. 
 
Lara’s original bomb threat to the PW Botha airport occurred on 18 June 2002. 
 
18 June is the anniversary of – among others -- the mutual Suicide Murder of Czech Resistance 
agents: Jan Kubiš and Jozef Gabčík; who saved their last bullets for themselves; in Prague’s 
Cyril and Methodius Cathedral shootout on 18 June 1942; due to their Operation Anthropoid 
assassination of Reinhard Tristan Eugen Heydrich on 27 May on a tram U-bend in Prague. 
Heydrich died due to horse hair in seat of car that caused an infection. Heydrich was 
Stellvertretender Reichsprotektor / Deputy Acting Reich-Protector of Bohemia and Moravia, 
now the Czech Republic; at the time; and previously had chaired the January 1942 Wannsee 
Conference, which formalised plans for the Final Solution to the Jewish Question—the 
deportation and genocide of all Jews in German-occupied Europe. 
 
The Czech version of Jan Kubis name is Jana. 
 
As noted above the letter Lara wrote to the American Psychological Association; which upset 
Clive; contributing to his GI bleeding attack; was about enhanced interrogation tactic methods 
used by SERE: Survival, Evasion, Resistance and Escape; as developed by James Mitchell at 
Fairchild Air Force Base; used after the World Trade Center Attacks on terrorists who refused 
to cooperate by refusing to answer questions or used evasive psychological techniques to avoid 
answering questions. These SERE tactics were first publicly revealed in the movie: GI Jane: 
SERE Island Training Facility Captiva Island Florida.  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k7B-nlmdX0g
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FDrXl6WOPZA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tuDAV_FWTb8


The Nazi Wannsee Conference was focused on answering the question: Who or what is a Jew?; 
and consequently who should be removed from the planetary genepool? 
 
The Ecology of Peace version of the ‘Jewish question’ is the ‘scarcity combatant’ question: Who 
or what is a scarcity combatant; and how, when and by whom should they be removed from the 
planetary genepool?. See: EoP v WiP NWO negotiations [PDF]: US Army Reserve Command Ft 
Bragg NC: Culture Change to EoP Honour Ecofootprint Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics.  
 
Lara’s 29 December 2015 correspondence to International Criminal Court: Judge Silvia 
Fernandez de Gurmendi [PDF]: Re: EoP ICC Private Pros: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee 

& Peace Laureates et al; which mentioned Karen Marshall; provides Lara’s detailed 
submission -- in village idiot language that can be understood by any village idiot; and does not 
require a law degree to understand – to the International Criminal Court; as to whom the 
Ecology of Peace culture consider to be an eco-innocent and whom is a ‘scarcity combatant’ 
contributing to planetary resource scarcity and resource war violence. It also clarifies how 
scarcity combatants – irrespective of their religious, racial or national identity -- can be 
honourably legally notified that they are scarcity combatants; and provided the opportunity to 
apologize for their former scarcity combatant behaviour and commit to cooperating to 
implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; and if they refuse how they 
can be humanely given psychotronic instant death; and their dead bodies can be disposed of by 
being placed in former granary silo’s to be converted to compost.  
 
Malcolm X was a well-known African American Muslim; who was assassinated on 21 February 
1965. He was hated by many – white and black -- because among others (a) he was a black man 
who ‘made it plain’; in other words he spoke in plain simple village idiot language negroes could 
understand; (b) he was incorruptible. When he found out that his own Muslim church leader; 
whom he had loyally served; was corrupt and a liar and deceiving the Muslims he called his 
‘flock’; he did not cover it up; or pretend he did not notice; he confronted his Muslim pastor: 
Elijah Mohammed and when Elijah Mohammed refused to amend his ways; he left the church 
and exposed Elijah Mohammed.  
 
Lara has often used Malcolm X quotes in Ecology of Peace culture negotiations:  
 
“Unlike plagues of the dark ages or contemporary diseases we do not yet understand, the 
modern plague of overpopulation is soluble by means we have discovered and with resources we 
possess. What is lacking is not sufficient knowledge of the solution but universal consciousness 
of the gravity of the problem and education of the billions who are its victims. The only way our 
overpopulation and overconsumption problems can be solved. First the white man and the black 
man have to be able to sit down at the same table. The white man has to be able to feel free to 
speak his mind without worrying about hurting the feelings of the negro. The so-called negro 
has to feel free to speak his mind without worrying about hurting the feelings of the white man. 
The soldiers have to be able to feel free to speak their minds without worrying about hurting the 
feelings of the civilians. The civilians have to feel free to speak their minds without hurting the 
feelings of the soldiers. Then they can bring the EoP v WiP issues that are under the rug out on 
top of the table and take an intelligent approach to get the problem solved” [Amended: Martin 
Luther King: Margaret Sanger Human Rights Award Acceptance Speech 1966; Malcolm X: 
Make it Plain].  
 
The bombs used by the Brussels bombers were suitcase nail bombs.  
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-14_newrules-or-norules_commentscorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_icc-judges.pdf
http://www.worldpopulationbalance.org/quotes
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3zIGNkR62Mo


On the morning of 22 March 2016, three coordinated nail bombings occurred in Belgium: two at 
Brussels Airport in Zaventem, and one at Maelbeek/Maalbeek metro station in Brussels. In 
these attacks, 31 victims and three suicide bombers were killed, with a fourth suspect on the 
run, and 300 people were injured. Another bomb was found during a search of the airport. The 
organization Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (ISIL) claimed responsibility for the attacks. 
The bombings were the deadliest act of terrorism in Belgium's history.  
 
Number 13: One bomb did not activate; 3 did activate: 2 activated in airport; 1 activated in 
metro. 
 
Nail bomb:  
 
The nail bomb is an anti-personnel explosive device packed with nails to increase its wounding 
ability. The nails act as shrapnel, leading almost certainly to greater loss of life and injury in 
inhabited areas than the explosives alone would. The nail bomb is also a type of flechette 
weapon. Such weapons use bits of shrapnel -- steel balls, nail heads, broken razors, darts and 
bits of metal -- to produce a large radius of destruction. 
 
Former terrorism nail bomb incidents:  
 

 
PNG: Replication of IRA member John Antony Downey’s 20 July 1982 nail bomb; mounted in a blue Austin parked on 
South Carriage Drive in Hyde Park that killed four Blues and Royals soldiers, and seven horses of the Royal 
Household Cavalry, as they rode from their Barracks to the Changing of the Guard ceremony at Buckingham Palace. 
Less than two hours later, a second explosion in a Regents park bandstand killed seven Royal Green Jackets 
bandsmen. | Surviving Sefton gives and receives a kiss upon arrival at the Army Vets Center. | Dead horses in Hyde 
Park covered by blankets. 

 

 
PNG: Sefton kissing Michael Pederson | Sefton and Michael Pederson at the Horse of the Year Show | 6 March 1970 
Greenwich village accidental explosion; killed three members of the Weather Underground; when their nail bomb; 
planned to be set off at a non-commissioned officers dance at the Ft. Dix, New Jersey Army base; exploded in their 
Greenwich NY apartment at 18 West 11th Street | Member of the Weather Underground: William Charles “Bill” Ayers 
being arrested on 27 August 1968. 
 

http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-bZTs-fREWBY/VvgSEcQ00tI/AAAAAAAApso/6QF-r0ngtwAMmGseqXvCdm3G4ixDniCtQ/s1600-r/16-03-26_IRAJohnAnthonyDowneyNailBombLondon_Ira7Horses4SoldiersHydePark-Blankets-SeftonMichaelPederson.png
http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-0cVfvp2HETU/VvgaWUDsrFI/AAAAAAAAptM/0mwQYu8c3ds0lg2HpPbKbvFW2cJt0mt7w/s1600-r/16-03-26_20JulyHydeParkNailbomb_SeftonKissPeterMichaelPederson-WeatherUndergroundGreenwichAyers.png


 
PNG: David Copeland aka London Nail bomber set off three nail bombs in London on 17, 24 and 30 April 1999; 
respectively in Brixton Market; Electric Avenue, Brixton; Brick Lane and the Admiral Duncan Pub in Old Compton 
Street; after reading The Turner Diaries. Copeland was employed as an engineers assistant; as well as being the 
regional leader of the National Socialist Movement at the time; of the bombings. | 9 June 2004 nail bomb detonated 
by Nationalist Socialist Underground members in a popular Turkish shopping quarter called "Little Istanbul"; as part 
of their Kebab Doner murders of Turkish immigrants. Members included: Beate Zschaepe; Uwe Boehnhardt and Uwe 
Mundlos; the latter two who committed suicide; resulting in Zschape destroying the evidence by bombing their house 
in Zwickau on 04 November 2011. Their claim of responsibility was revealed on a DVD found in the Zwickau ruins. 

 
* ~~ * 
 

Its Not About the Nail Ecology of Peace Group Therapy: 
 
 

 
PNG: Its Not About the Nail | Terence McKenna: Image Quote from speech: Western civilization is a loaded gun 
pointed at the planets head. | Departed PNG: Cops or Criminals: When facing a loaded gun; what’s the difference? | 
Group Therapy: Sometimes it Works! 

 
Excerpt: EoP v WiP NWO negotiations Comments Correspondence [PDF]: Malcolm X 
Grassroots Movement; CNN: 

------------ 
If your activism to end racism, slavery, oppression, climate change; food shortages, food 
inflation, cost of living increases, urban sprawl, traffic jams, toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, 
peak water, peak food, peak population, species extinction, loss of biodiversity, peak resources, 
climate change, feminism, nazism, Islamism, capitalism, communism, militarization of police, 
etc; does not include discussion of the root – ‘right to breed / consume with total disregard for 
ecological carrying capacity limits’ clauses of the Masonic War is Peace social contract –
overpopulation and consumption causes of those socio-economic, psycho-political and ecological 
resource war  problems; your activism is just another ‘Its not about the Nail’ Masonic War is 
Peace Bullshit the Public Relations Stunt.  
 
If the nail you are hammering is to abolish the Masonic War is Peace social contract and replace 
it with an Ecology of Peace social contract; then that nail is simultaneously addressing a 
multitude of ecological overshoot problems: whether crime and violence, unemployment and 
poverty, food shortages, inflation, political instability, loss of political freedoms, conformist 
political correctness, vanishing species, garbage and pollution, urban sprawl, traffic jams, toxic 
waste, resource depletion, etc.  
 

http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-7Tj2XDyGPpw/VvgZ9fhwjJI/AAAAAAAAptE/_0juJQxz26oAnsCUPNT6JpBy63nWsrJug/s1600-r/16-03-26_DaveCopelandNailBomber_AdmDuncanCologneZwickauIstanbulKebab.png
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-7Gyp2hMKj7M/VvgyJZRN31I/AAAAAAAApt8/F6OL6f7Zakkbu6E_3Kb-g1VjYqG5spwYA/s1600-r/16-03-27_NotAboutNailKiss_McKennaWiPCultureLoadedGun_DepartedOverpopulationConsumptionLoadedGunGTherapy.png
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fCDJlGdZ-Vg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fCDJlGdZ-Vg
http://4.bp.blogspot.com/-U6hQxW0z5gA/VvgygfaELTI/AAAAAAAApuE/nR_ayyYdfFQfxLfM1-LrLQQq58SbqfcGw/s1600-r/Departed_RatDome-SullivanX-Elevator.png
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-01-14_newrules-or-norules_commentscorr.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-4EDhdAHrOg


Put simply the nail is in the bulls eye target zone, and each hammer strike, sends problem 
solving solution ripples to each of all of these problems; whereas if you find a nail and stick it in 
only one of these problem areas; each hammer strike is pointless; because in the absence of 
addressing the root cause of the problem: Masonic War is Peace ‘right to breed/consume with 
total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits’ social contract; the particular problem you 
are focused on is only going to get worse; as the tap of overpopulation / overconsumption-
ecological overshoot resource scarcity grows and grows and grows.  
------------ 

Lara has dozens more observations of such above normal; possibly psychotronic Military Gods of 
Death cryptic Coincidence’s; as per her correspondence to FSB: Gen Bortnikov and NSA: Adm 
Rogers [PDF].  

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa_s-eifdata.pdf


 
 

From: Karen Marshall | To: Lara Johnstone 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:30 PM 
Subject: Re: Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-14: LJohnstone v C Johnstone & ICC: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Comm & Peace Laureates et al 

 
 
 
From: Karen Marshall [mailto:karmar@axxess.co.za]  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:30 PM 
To: jmcswan@mweb.co.za 
Subject: Re: Karen Marshall Re: GMC 5048-14: LJohnstone v C Johnstone & ICC: EoP PoW's –v– Nobel 
Comm & Peace Laureates et al 

 

To Lara,  

I have stated in the past that I want nothing more to do with this matter. I do not know what  

this latest communication is about, and I do not intend to read it. Please cease all further  

communication with me. Karen Marshall 

 



 

 

From: Lara Johnstone | To: SA Law Society & Provincial Bar Assoc & Law Societies 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:34 PM  
Subject: LSSA & Prov Bar Ass & Law Soc FW: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de Kock CC: MoJ 
M Masutha: Req for Info 
 
25 May 2016: Ed Note: A copy of this correspondence to SA Law Societies and Bar 
Associations is recorded here as per Lara Johnstone’s notification to Karen Marshall that if or 
where Lara’s correspondence includes reference to Karen Marshall; a copy of such 
correspondence shall not be provided to Karen Marshall per email as per Karen’s request not 
to receive further email correspondence from Lara;; but shall be included in this Karen 
Marshall [PDF] document. 

 

 

 

 

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 1:34 PM 
To: 'Johannesburg Bar Association'; 'Pro Bono Committee: HL Mokhutswane'; 'K Stone'; 'HH Steyn'; 'LGF 
Putter'; 'LGF Putter'; 'Andy Bester'; 'Zodwa Gumede'; 'FR Memani'; 'N Nharmuravate'; 'Eastern Cape 
Society of Advocates: Albert Beyleveld SC'; 'Gerald Bloem SC'; 'Richard George Buchanan SC'; 'Petrus 
Johannes De Bruyn SC'; 'Eric Anthony Stransham Ford SC'; 'Johann Danie Huisamen SC'; 'Johannes 
Christiaan Mouton SC'; 'Torquil John Macleod Paterson SC'; 'Barry Pienaar SC'; 'Leon Adriaan Schubart 
SC'; 'Patrick William Armstrong Scott SC'; 'Izak Jacobus Smuts SC'; 'Marius Gerhardus Swanepoel SC'; 
'Hendrik Johannes van der Linde SC'; 'Renee Paul Van Rooyen SC'; 'Free State Society of Advocates'; 
'Society of Advocates KwaZulu-Natal: Pietermaritzburg'; 'Durban'; 'Pretoria Society for Advocates'; 
'Pretoria Bar Association'; 'Cape Law Society'; 'Free State Law Society'; 'Law Society of South Africa'; 
'Cape Bar Council'; 'North West Bar Association' 
Subject: LSSA & Prov Bar Ass & Law Soc FW: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de Kock CC: MoJ 
M Masutha: Req for Info  

 

TO: South African Law Society & Provincial Bar Associations & Law Societies: 

South African Law Society & Provincial Bar Associations & Law Societies: 
Johannesburg Bar Association (gjkotze@mweb.co.za); Pro Bono Committee: HL Mokhutswane 
(hlmchambers@gmail.com); K Stone (kstoneza@gmail.com); HH Steyn (hhsteyn@law.co.za); LGF 
Putter (linde@law.co.za); LGF Putter (a.mihaleto@law.co.za); Andy Bester 
(andybester@law.co.za); Zodwa Gumede (zodwa.gumede@hotmail.co.uk); FR Memani 
(nozinga@law.co.za); N Nharmuravate (nomkhosi@yahoo.com); Eastern Cape Society of 
Advocates: Albert Beyleveld SC (group04@telkomsa.net); Gerald Bloem SC 
(bloem@roundbar.co.za); Richard George Buchanan SC (advgrp1@iafrica.com); Petrus Johannes 
De Bruyn SC (pdebruyn@mweb.co.za); Eric Anthony Stransham Ford SC 
(benford@roundbar.co.za); Johann Danie Huisamen SC (johannhu@mweb.co.za); Johannes 
Christiaan Mouton SC (chrisjmouton@mweb.co.za); Torquil John Macleod Paterson SC 
(torquil@telkomsa.net); Barry Pienaar SC (bjp@iafrica.com); Leon Adriaan Schubart SC 
(schubart@agnet.co.za); Patrick William Armstrong Scott SC (advocatesgroup3@mweb.co.za); 
Izak Jacobus Smuts SC (izaksmuts@equityhouse.co.za); Marius Gerhardus Swanepoel SC 
(duckponds@iafrica.com); Hendrik Johannes van der Linde SC (hjvdlinde@iafrica.com); Renee 
Paul Van Rooyen SC (rvr@advocates505.co.za); Free State Society of Advocates 
(fsbar@law.co.za); Society of Advocates KwaZulu-Natal: Pietermaritzburg 

http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf


(pmbbar@pmblaw.co.za); Durban (kznbar@law.co.za); Pretoria Society for Advocates 
(advocates@mweb.co.za); Pretoria Bar Association (ptabar@law.co.za); Cape Law Society 
(cls@capelawsoc.law.za); Free State Law Society (prokorde@fs-law.co.za); Law Society of South 
Africa (LSSA@LSSA.org.za); Cape Bar Council (cbc@law.co.za); North West Bar Association 
(nwba@telkomsa.net). 
 
 
South African Law Society & Provincial Bar Associations & Law Societies: 
 

LSSA & Prov Bar Ass & Law Soc: FW: SGHC; SCA & CCT: Afriforum v Malema: Re: 

Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de Kock CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info 

 
Transparency copy of (i) 24 May 2016 correspondence to CCT: Afriforum v Malema: Re: Alien v 
Afriforum et al Concourt Justices & Respondents; CC: SCA 815-11: Supreme Court of Appeal 
Justices & South Gauteng High Court: Judge Lamont; Subject: SGHC; SCA & CCT: Afriforum v 

Malema: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de Kock CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info (ii) 
23 May 2016 correspondence to Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen, Piet Croucamp & 
Wouter Basson; CC: SA Min of Justice Mike Masutha; General Constand Viljoen; Ecology of 
Peace Applicants and Observers; FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov; Subject: Eugene de Kock via 

Annemarie Jansen Tafelberg NB Publishers, Piet Croucamp & Wouter Basson; CC: MoJ M 

Masutha: Req for Info. 
 

EoP Applicants Request Assistance of Counsel Background Info: 
 
On behalf of the EoP Applicants complaint to the International Criminal Court: EoP PoW's –v– 
Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al; as Acting EoP Clerk; I submitted Requests for 
Assistance of Counsel [PDF] to numerous International and South African attorneys and 
advocates. South African attorneys, advocates and judges contacted with Request for Council 
being:  
 

 Sandile Ngcobo [PDF]: Sandile Ngcobo is the former Chief Justice of the South 
African Constitutional Court. Justice Ngcobo approved the submission of an Ecology of 
Peace Amicus Curiae in the matter of The Citizen v Robert McBride; which argued that 
South Africa’s Truth and Reconciliation Commission proceedings were fraudulent; 
because they failed to consider overpopulation and overconsumption as causal factors for 
Apartheid ethnic, racial and ideological Cold War proxy resource conflict. None of the 
original parties; or other Amici in the matter were willing to address the issues raised in 
the Ecology of Peace Amicus. No response received. 

 Paul Kruger [PDF]: Paul Kruger is the counsel for the Volksraad Verkiesing 
Kommissie; which is an Afrikaner organization setup to organize and monitor fair 
elections amongst Afrikaner South Africans; for a Volksraad to legally negotiate with 
the South African Government; for Afrikaner Secession to establish an Afrikaner 
Republic. Paul Kruger response: Not interested.  

 Karen Marshall [PDF]: Karen Marshall is a retired former SA Judge who lives in 
Wilderness, South Africa. Ms. Marshall provided verbal legal assistance; refused to put 
it in writing. 

 
A separate honourable transparency copy of this correspondence shall be provided to Sandile 
Ngcobo; Paul Kruger & Karen Marshall. 
 

http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-icc-complaint.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_acounsel.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_sngcobo.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_pkruger.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_kmarshall.pdf


A copy of this correspondence shall be documented at: (i) EoP Legal Submissions in: ZA: WiP 
Only: Confirmation that Mandelatopia South Africa’s courts are Masonic War is Peace courts; 
i.e. for Masonic War is Peace culture citizens only [PDF]  
 

Respectfully 
 
Lara Johnstone aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042 George East 6539 RSA 
GMC 4643-13 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:00 PM | 11:37 PM 
To: 'Concourt Registrar'; 'Director'; 'Kallie Kriel:'; 'Alana Bailey:'; 'Ernsts Roets:'; 'Hurter Spies Attorneys: 
Willie Spies:'; 'Adv. Martin Brassey SC'; 'Bennie van Zyl'; 'Henk van de Graaf'; 'Riaan van der Walt'; 
'Attorneys'; 'Adv. Roelof du Plessis SC'; 'Adekeye Inc.: Byron Morris'; 'Doma Nokwe Group: Vincent 
Maleka SC'; 'Desmond Tutu'; 'Tutu Center'; 'Assist: Vivian'; 'Nelson Mandela Foundation'; 'Verne Sheldon 
Harris'; 'Dave Steward'; 'Adv. Nikki de Havilland'; 'Piet Le Roux'; 'Adv. Pheagane Moreroa: Chairperson'; 
'CEO'; 'Info'; 'Nobel Committee'; 'Norwegian Embassy Pta: Amb. Kari Maren: Pretoria'; 'Capetown'; 
'Department of Justice: Asst Att. General for National Security: National Security Division'; 'US Amb Pta: 
Ambassador Donald Gips'; 'Williams & Connolly LLP: Robert Barnett'; 'David Petraeus' 
Cc: 'Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co: Henry Kravis'; 'Alida van Deventer'; 'Pule Zachia'; 'Aletta Street' |  
'E Thantsa'; 'Z Kanku' 
Subject: SGHC; SCA & CCT: Afriforum v Malema: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de Kock CC: 
MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info 
 
TO: CCT: Afriforum v Malema: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al Concourt Justices & Respondents  
CC: SCA 815-11: Supreme Court of Appeal Justices & South Gauteng High Court: Judge 
Lamont 

Constitutional Court Justices & Respondents: 
Concourt Justices: Concourt Registrar (registrar@concourt.org.za); Director 
(director@concourt.org.za) 
#1: AFRIFORUM: Kallie Kriel: (kallie@solidariteit.co.za); Alana Bailey: 
(alana@solidariteit.co.za); Ernsts Roets: (ernst@afriforum.co.za); Hurter Spies Attorneys: Willie 
Spies: (admin@hurterspies.co.za); Adv. Martin Brassey SC (brassey@counsel.co.za) 
#2: TAU: TVL AGRICULTURAL UNION: CEO: Mnr. Bennie van Zyl (hb@tlu.co.za); Comm: 
Henk van de Graaf (koms@tlu.co.za); Riaan van der Walt (riaan@louwalt.co.za), Attorneys 
(mail@attorneys.co.za); Adv. Roelof du Plessis SC (advr@mweb.co.za) 
#3: JULIUS MALEMA & ANC: Adekeye Inc.: Byron Morris (morris@mhalaw.co.za); Doma 
Nokwe Group: Vincent Maleka SC (ivmaleka@mweb.co.za) 
#4: DESMOND TUTU: Desmond Tutu (tutudm@mweb.co.za); Tutu Center (info@tutu.org); 
Assist: Vivian (vivian@tutu.org.za) 
#5: NELSON MANDELA: Nelson Mandela Foundation (nmf@nelsonmandela.org); Verne 
Sheldon Harris (Verne@nelsonmandela.org) 
#6: FW DE KLERK: Dave Steward (dave@fwdeklerk.org); Adv. Nikki de Havilland 
(nikki@cfcr.org.za); Piet Le Roux (piet@fwdeklerk.org) 
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#7: CRL RIGHTS COMMISSION: CEO: Adv. Pheagane Moreroa: Chairperson 
(Chairperson@crlcommission.org.za); CEO (ceo@crlcommission.org.za); Info 
(info@crlcommission.org.za) 
#8: NORWEGIAN NOBEL COMMITTEE: Chair: Thorbjørn Jagland (postmaster@nobel.no); 
Norwegian Embassy Pta: Amb. Kari Maren: Pretoria (emb.pretoria@mfa.no); Capetown 
(embctn@telkomsa.net) 
#9: CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY: DIRECTOR: Department of Justice: Asst Att. 
General for National Security: National Security Division (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); US Amb Pta: 
Ambassador Donald Gips (embassypretoria@state.gov) 
#10: DAVID PETRAEUS: Williams & Connolly LLP: Robert Barnett (rbarnett@wc.com); David 
Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com); CC: Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co: Henry Kravis 
(KRAVH@KKR.com)  
 
SCA 815-11: Supreme Court of Appeal Justices & South Gauteng High Court: Judge 

Lamont: 
CC: Supreme Court of Appeal: Registrar: Supreme Court of Appeal: Pule Zachia 
(PZachia@justice.gov.za); Aletta Street (AStreet@justice.gov.za); E Thantsa 
(EThantsa@justice.gov.za); Z Kanku (ZKanku@justice.gov.za) 
CC: South Gauteng High Court: Judge Lamont via Registrar: Alida van Deventer 
(AVanDeventer@justice.gov.za) 
Ref: Afri-Forum and Another v Malema and Others (20968/2010) [2011] ZAEQC 2; 2011 (6) SA 
240 (EqC); [2011] 4 All SA 293 (EqC); 2011 (12) BCLR 1289 (EqC) (12 September 2011) Ruling: 
Para 48. 
 

 

SGHC; SCA & CCT: Afriforum v Malema: Re: Alien v Afriforum et al: FW: Eugene de 

Kock CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info  
 

Transparency copy of GMC 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone Negotiations Request for 
Information correspondence to Eugene de Kock -- Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen 

Tafelberg NB Publishers, Piet Croucamp & Wouter Basson; CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info -- 
includes reference’s to CCT ?-12: Alien v Afriforum et al; as follows: 
 
 

==== Excerpt: GMC 5048-15: LJ v CJH Corr: Eugene de Kock: Req for Info ====== 
As noted in 01 February 2015 correspondence VPutin New-or-No Rules Q: | A: ANC Alleged 

Promise of Parole of Vlakplaas Commander: Eugene de Kock; documented in SA Courts WiP 
Only Enquiry [PDF]; I avoid providing EoP interpretations of possible International military 
intelligence psychotronic manipulation of South African individuals; if or when such 
interpretation may contain information that may offend some fragile ego African, Afrikaner or 
English European South African; who prefers gatkruiping to honesty.   
 
------Excerpt: ZA: WiP Only: VPutin New-or-No Rules Q: .. Eugene de Kock-------- 
“As per my interpretation of – among many others – the rulings of Magistrate Louw in CAS 

1340/7/07: State v Johnstone; Magistrate ADS Meyer in B 121-03: State v Johnstone; South 

Africa’s Law Societies and Bar Associations, Public Protector, Commission for the Promotion 
and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities, SA Press 

Ombudsman; Constitutional Court Justices in Alien on Pale Blue Dot v SANEF; Alien v 

Afriforum et al; South African ‘Viva Mandelatopia’ legal establishment; with the unequivocal 
endorsement of Viva Mandelatopia International legal bodies: Amnesty International, Human 

Rights Watch, Office of the United Nations High Comm. for Human Rights and the International 
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Bar Association have repeatedly by actions of commission and/or omission; ruled that “The 
Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture has fuck all legal standing in South Africa’s 
Mandelatopia Masonic War is Peace courts. 
 

[..] 

 

In the absence of any South African Masonic War is Peace court recognizing my legal standing, 

as a member of an Ecology of Peace Radical Honoursty culture; I shall not be providing any 

Ecology of Peace Radical Honoursty interpretations with regard to any possible offensive 

interpretations of any of South Africa’s Mandelatopia juridical, police, political, media, 
corporate, religious elite public officials ‘Masonic War is Peace lets pretend we give a fuck about 
racial reconciliation while doing sweet fuck all about the ecological and egological illiteracy root 

causes of resource conflict’ actions of commission and omission; as per their demands relayed via 
aforementioned – “The Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture has fuck all legal standing in 
South Africa’s Mandelatopia Masonic War is Peace courts” – rulings.” 
------End Excerpt: ZA: WiP Only: VPutin New-or-No Rules Q: .. Eugene de Kock-------- 
 

A honourable transparency electronic or landmail copy of this correspondence shall separately 
be provided to: [I] Magistrate Louw in CAS 1340/7/07: State v Johnstone; Magistrate ADS 
Meyer in B 121-03: State v Johnstone; South Africa’s Law Societies and Bar Associations, Public 
Protector, Commission for the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and 
Linguistic Communities, SA Press Ombudsman; Constitutional Court Justices in Alien on Pale 
Blue Dot v SANEF; Alien v Afriforum et al; for their records and/or response; and recorded at 
EoP Legal Submissions in: ZA: WiP Only [PDF]: Confirmation that Mandelatopia South Africa’s 
courts are Masonic War is Peace courts; i.e. for Masonic War is Peace culture citizens only…” 
==== End Excerpt: GMC 5048-15: LJ v CJH Corr: Eugene de Kock: Req for Info ====== 
 
A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Legal Submissions in: ZA: WiP 
Only: Confirmation that Mandelatopia South Africa’s courts are Masonic War is Peace courts; 
i.e. for Masonic War is Peace culture citizens only [PDF]; (ii) EoP Applicants: David 
Petraeus.[PDF] 
 

Respectfully 
 
Lara Johnstone aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042 George East 6539 RSA 
GMC 4643-13 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
 
 

 

________________________________________________ 

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 2:21 PM 
To: 'Anemarie Jansen via Tafelberg NB Publishers'; 'Jhb Univ: Dr Piet Croucamp'; 'Dr. Wouter Basson' 
Cc: 'SA Min of Justice Mike Masutha via SA Min of Justice Spokesperson: Adv Mthunzi Mhaga'; 'PA to DG 
Mrs Babalwa Musekwa'; 'Director Ms Corlia Kok'; 'JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 
'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'US 
Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: 
Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Adm Rogers'; 'Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group'; 'GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 
'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail 
Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland via US Army Office of 
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the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Brigadier General Steven Anderson'; 'Admiral Bobby R. 
Inman U. S. Navy Ret.'; 'General Charles H. Jacoby Jr.'; 'General Joseph W. Ralston'; 'General James 
Cartwright USMC Ret.'; 'Daniel William Christman'; 'Admiral Steve Abbot USN'; 'Robert Tyrer'; 'James M 
Bodner'; 'Robert L. Grenier'; 'Ralph Schneider'; 'Andrew Holland'; 'Judith A. "Jami" Miscik'; 'Jonathan 
Allen'; 'Daniel J Smith'; 'Francis A Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL'; 'Wilma J Atkins CIV US'; 'Lawrence 
Fowler C CIV US'; 'Thomas Moorman'; 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.'; 'LtCol Thomas Brown 
USAF'; 'LtCol Emanuel Cohan USAF'; 'Col Frank Battistelli'; 'LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General 
Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 
'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: 
SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan 
Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 
'FSB: Gen Bortnikov' 
Subject: Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen Tafelberg NB Publishers, Piet Croucamp & Wouter 
Basson; CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info 

 

TO: Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen, Piet Croucamp & Wouter Basson 
CC: SA Min of Justice Mike Masutha 
CC: General Constand Viljoen [per landmail] 
CC: Ecology of Peace Applicants and Observers 
CC: FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov 
 
Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen, Piet Croucamp & Wouter Basson: 
Anemarie Jansen via Tafelberg NB Publishers (nb@nb.co.za) 
Jhb Univ: Dr Piet Croucamp (pietc@uj.ac.za) 
Dr. Wouter Basson (drwouter@mweb.co.za) 
 
SA Min of Justice Mike Masutha: 
SA Min of Justice Mike Masutha via SA Min of Justice Spokesperson: Adv Mthunzi Mhaga 
(MMhaga@justice.gov.za); PA to DG Mrs Babalwa Musekwa (BMusekwa@justice.gov.za); 
Director Ms Corlia Kok (ckok@justice.gov.za) 
 
Ecology of Peace Applicants and Observers: 
Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: via US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III via 
JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory 
Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern (pkern@cohengroup.net); Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen 
Gordon Sullivan (gsullivan@ausa.org); US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck 
Wald (cwald@deloitte.com); US Amb in Pretoria: Amb Patrick Gaspard 
(embassypretoria@state.gov); Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); via DOJ-
NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh (nsd.public@usdoj.gov); Copy to: NSA: 
Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov); Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group (info@fsgroup.com); 
Copy to: GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: 
Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office 
(press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta 
(ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkr.com); Raymond Odierno and John 
Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-
1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com). 
Back Up Applicants: Brigadier General Steven Anderson (sanderson@gorelyant.com); Admiral 
Bobby R. Inman U. S. Navy Ret. (inman@austin.utexas.edu); General Charles H. Jacoby Jr. 
(Charles.Jacoby@northcom.mil); General Joseph W. Ralston (jralston@cohengroup.net); General 
James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@nobleenergyinc.com); Daniel William Christman 



(DChristman@USChamber.com); Admiral Steve Abbot USN (Steve.Abbot@nmcrs.org); Robert 
Tyrer (rtyrer@cohengroup.net); James M Bodner (jbodner@cohengroup.net); Robert L. Grenier 
(rgrenier7@gmail.com); Ralph Schneider (ralph@beckerusa.com); Andrew Holland 
(aholland@americansecurityproject.org); Judith A. "Jami" Miscik (JMiscik@kissingerinc.com); 
Jonathan Allen (allen_jonathan@bah.com); Daniel J Smith (dsmith@gorelyant.com); Francis A 
Branch CIV OSD OUSD INTEL (francis.a.branch.civ@mail.mil); Wilma J Atkins CIV US 
(wilma.j.atkins.civ@mail.mil); Lawrence Fowler C CIV US (lawrence.c.fowler2.civ@mail.mil); 
Thomas Moorman (moorman_thomas@bah.com); General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret. 
(fwaconsultants@gmail.com); LtCol Thomas Brown USAF (thomas.brown.6@us.af.mil); LtCol 
Emanuel Cohan USAF (emanuel.cohan@us.af.mil); Col Frank Battistelli 
(frank.battistelli@us.af.mil); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil) 
Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (jay.bybee@unlv.edu); 
David Coombs Office (info@armycourtmartialdefense.com); Zbigniew Brzezinski 
(ZBrzezinski@csis.org); Major General Dana Pittard (dana.j.pittard.mil@mail.mil); Major 
General Herbert Raymond McMaster (herbert.r.mcmaster.mil@mail.mil); John W. Whitehead 
(johnw@rutherford.org); Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com); USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force 
Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: 
SupremeCtBriefs  (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov); Holy See in London – Nuntius 
(Nuntius@globalnet.co.uk); Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary (gs@grandsecretaryoftx.org); 
Arif Hasan Akhundzada (arif.hasan.akhundzada@gmail.com); USMC General Mattis via Dep 
Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base (hqmc.comrel@usmc.mil) 
 
FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov: 
FSB: Gen Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru) 
 

 

Annemarie Jansen, Piet Croucamp & Wouter Basson: 
 
Eugene de Kock via Annemarie Jansen Tafelberg NB Publishers, Piet Croucamp & 

Wouter Basson; CC: MoJ M Masutha: Req for Info  

 

Could you kindly forward a copy of this correspondence to Mr Eugene de Kock via yourselves; to 
Mr de Kock for his consideration and written response.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Lara Johnstone aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042 George East 6539 RSA 
GMC 4643-13 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
 
 

--------------------------- 

 

Colonel Eugene de Kock: 
 

Colonel Eugene de Kock: Request for Information 

 
I am looking for an honest person; who is willing to consider the following request; which is one 
a few options I am considering with regard to honourably and transparently resolving EoP v 
WiP NWO negotiations.  
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Request: Honest Person to Confirm my Assisted Suicide in Russia for my parents: Clive 

and Ann Johnstone: 
 
Summary: I need an honest person to (a) meet my parents; (b) accompany me to travel to 
Russia: Siberia; (c) make sure that my body is disposed of in the Siberian wilderness in an 
unmarked grave; after I have committed suicide in the Siberian wilderness; (d) notify my 
parents of your confirmed knowledge that I departed the planet by suicide on my own terms; 
and that my body was buried by yourself; in the Siberian wilderness in an unmarked grave. 
 
The only person in South Africa I know of; who values sincere buck stops here honesty; is 
yourself. Perhaps you know other South Africans who value sincere buck stops here honesty. I 
don’t. Years ago I thought people such as Nelson Mandela, Archbishop Tutu and Patricia de 
Lille valued sincere buck stops here honesty; but I was very wrong.  
 
If you are willing to help me with the request; then discussions can ensue to discuss my request 
in more detail for clear agreement by myself, yourself and my parents; and to resolve all legal 
issues; via written and/or if needed court proceedings; such as travel permission from Russian 
authorities for your and my travel to Russia; and their consent for my departure and burial 
request; and SA Dept of Corrections parole authorities for you to travel to Russia; and basic 
legality of all details regarding the request. Magistrate Torlage has recently confirmed for my 
parents as part of Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone court proceedings; that it would be legal for 
my parents to financially help me to travel to Switzerland to the Dignitas Assisted Suicide 
clinic. Its very expensive and my preference – which I imagine would be cheaper -- would be to 
die in Russia and be buried in the Siberian wilderness near Lake Baikal. Our negotiation 
discussions and if agreement is reached: my suicide and burial in Russia shall be 
psychotronically monitored and recorded by NSA and FSB officials; as all EoP v WiP NWO 
negotiations I have been involved in have been; for the past 15 years.  
 
My preference would be Timothy McVeigh and/or Michael Martin; but fifteen years of attempts 
to request American and South African authorities to support an Ecology of Peace Truth 
Commission; regarding the Oklahoma City Bombing and/or Apartheid State and ANC acts of 
terror; were conditionally approved for consideration by Pentagon officials; but have so far been 
refused for the past 15 years; by Oklahoma City Bombing Prosecutors and Accused Counsel; 
South African politicians, lawyers, prosecutors, judges; Archbishops, psychologists, Truth and 
Reconciliation Commission officials, etc. 
 
If you are willing to sincerely consider my request; and have questions; which I imagine you 
may have; I can ask my parents if they shall allow you to come and live in our home, in the 
spare bedroom; for the time period of you making a fully informed enquiry into my request; 
where you may ask any question you want regarding my motives or efforts to find alternative 
legal, political and/or military options for resolving the aforementioned Ecology of Peace social 
contract issues; and I shall provide you with written buck stops here answers to your questions; 
before you make your final decision about my request.  
 
More information on my Assisted Suicide to Russian Officials is in a Notice of Motion Draft 
Application; which I filed in George Magistrates Court: Case 5048-15: Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone: 04 December Filing: Current Status of Negotiations:  Search for Culturally Sensitive 
Assistance of Counsel for Respondent: Annexure: E: 29 Nov 2015: Amended Notice of Motion 01 
PDF; (ii) Founding Affidavit PDF; (iii) 06 November 2015 correspondence to Timothy James 
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McVeigh: via Dept of Justice: Asst Attorney General for National Security: National Security 
Division: Lisa Monaco: Subject: RE: Timothy J McVeigh: Formal Apology: Re: Fraud of Radical 

Honesty Cult PDF.  
 
 
Transparency Disclosure:  
 
There are a few SIGINT indications indicating the possibility that you; and other individuals; 
were being psychotronically manipulated by military intelligence agencies; with regard to your 
recent appearance at the Franschoek Literary Festival.  
 
As noted in 01 February 2015 correspondence VPutin New-or-No Rules Q: | A: ANC Alleged 

Promise of Parole of Vlakplaas Commander: Eugene de Kock; documented in SA Courts WiP 
Only Enquiry [PDF]; I avoid providing EoP interpretations of possible International military 
intelligence psychotronic manipulation of South African individuals; if or when such 
interpretation may contain information that may offend some fragile ego African, Afrikaner or 
English European South African; who prefers gatkruiping to honesty.   
  
“As per my interpretation of – among many others – the rulings of Magistrate Louw in CAS 

1340/7/07: State v Johnstone; Magistrate ADS Meyer in B 121-03: State v Johnstone; South 

Africa’s Law Societies and Bar Associations, Public Protector, Commission for the Promotion 

and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic Communities, SA Press 

Ombudsman; Constitutional Court Justices in Alien on Pale Blue Dot v SANEF; Alien v 

Afriforum et al; South African ‘Viva Mandelatopia’ legal establishment; with the unequivocal 
endorsement of Viva Mandelatopia International legal bodies: Amnesty International, Human 

Rights Watch, Office of the United Nations High Comm. for Human Rights and the International 

Bar Association have repeatedly by actions of commission and/or omission; ruled that “The 
Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture has fuck all legal standing in South Africa’s 
Mandelatopia Masonic War is Peace courts. 
 

[..] 

 

In the absence of any South African Masonic War is Peace court recognizing my legal standing, 

as a member of an Ecology of Peace Radical Honoursty culture; I shall not be providing any 

Ecology of Peace Radical Honoursty interpretations with regard to any possible offensive 

interpretations of any of South Africa’s Mandelatopia juridical, police, political, media, 
corporate, religious elite public officials ‘Masonic War is Peace lets pretend we give a fuck about 
racial reconciliation while doing sweet fuck all about the ecological and egological illiteracy root 

causes of resource conflict’ actions of commission and omission; as per their demands relayed via 

aforementioned – “The Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace culture has fuck all legal standing in 
South Africa’s Mandelatopia Masonic War is Peace courts” – rulings.” 
 
 
A copy of my Ecology of Peace observations and interpretations of possible military intelligence 
psychotronic manipulation of International geopolitical events are detailed in various EoP v 
WiP NWO Negotiations correspondence; as updated to MILED Clerk Notice: in among others: 
(i) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: Comments Correspondence and (ii) EoP Axis Military 
Necessity Evacuation: EoP Applicants: Request for Assistance of Counsel: FSB-NSA: 
Correspondence to FSB: Gen Bortnikov and NSA: Adm Rogers [PDF]: EoP Interpretation 
Forensic Data [PDF] 
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A honourable transparency electronic or landmail copy of this correspondence shall separately 
be provided to: [I] Magistrate Louw in CAS 1340/7/07: State v Johnstone; Magistrate ADS 
Meyer in B 121-03: State v Johnstone; South Africa’s Law Societies and Bar Associations, Public 
Protector, Commission for the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Cultural, Religious and 
Linguistic Communities, SA Press Ombudsman; Constitutional Court Justices in Alien on Pale 
Blue Dot v SANEF; Alien v Afriforum et al; for their records and/or response; and recorded at 
EoP Legal Submissions in: ZA: WiP Only [PDF]: Confirmation that Mandelatopia South Africa’s 
courts are Masonic War is Peace courts; i.e. for Masonic War is Peace culture citizens only; [II] 
Oklahoma City Bombing Prosecutors and Accused Counsel and recorded in: Ecology of Peace 
culture correspondence regarding the Oklahoma City Bombing and the faked execution of 
Timothy James McVeigh [PDF]. 
 
A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) George Magistrates Court: Case 5048-
15: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone negotiations proceedings; (ii) EoP ICC Complaint: EoP 
PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al: EoP Applicants: All [PDF]; (iii) FSB & 
NSA: FSB Gen Bortnikov [PDF]; (iv) Jus Sanguinis: News Updates: General Constand Viljoen.  
 
Sincerely and Respectfully 
 
Lara Johnstone aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042 George East 6539 RSA 
GMC 4643-13 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
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Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 2:18 PM 
To: 'Clive Johnstone'; 'Karen Marshall' [PDF] 
Cc: MWeb GM: Ettiene Cloete & MWeb Legal Dept [PDF]; Access; Crystal Web & ISPA [PDF] 
Subject: C Johnstone, K Marshall; MWeb, Access, CrystalWeb & ISPA: Re:(i) MWeb notice to Clive 
Johnstone; (ii) 21 Jan Seacom & Wacs Cable blackout 

 
 
 
From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]  
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 2:18 PM 
To: 'Clive Johnstone'; 'Karen Marshall' 
Cc: 'MWEB GM Operations: Ettiene Cloete'; 'MWEB Legal Department'; 'Access'; 'Franco Barbalich'; 
'Crystalweb: Legal Director: Paul Hjul'; 'ISPA: Internet Service Providers Association'; 'Board of Directors: 
Head of Legal: Mike Silber'; 'Secretariat Advisor: Ant Brooks'; 'Regulatory Working Group & Advisor: 
Dominic Cull' 
Subject: C Johnstone, K Marshall; MWeb, Access, CrystalWeb & ISPA: Re:(i) MWeb notice to Clive 
Johnstone; (ii) 21 Jan Seacom & Wacs Cable blackout 

 

TO: Clive Johnstone (clann@telkomsa.net); Karen Marshall (karmar@axxess.co.za) 
 
CC: MWeb; Access; Crystalweb & ISPA: 
MWEB GM Operations: Ettiene Cloete (etcloete@mweb.com); MWEB Legal Department 
(legal@mweb.com); Access (Contact@access.co.za.); Franco Barbalich (support@adsl.co.za); 
Crystalweb: Legal Director: Paul Hjul (paulj@crystalweb.co.za); ISPA: Internet Service 
Providers Association (queries@ispa.org.za); Board of Directors: Head of Legal: Mike Silber 
(mike@ispa.org.za); Secretariat Advisor: Ant Brooks (ant@ispa.org.za); Regulatory Working 
Group & Advisor: Dominic Cull (dominic@ispa.org.za) 
 
C Johnstone, K Marshall; MWeb, Access, CrystalWeb & ISPA: Re:(i) MWeb notice to 

Clive Johnstone; (ii) 21 Jan Seacom & Wacs Cable blackout 

 
All correspondence to MWeb Board of Directors, Legal Department and Technical support for 
the past 2 years – where I have informed them of among others (i) hacking of jmcswan email or 
adsl access; (ii) that the 21 January cable outage for internet access for Africa – which I 
informed Karen Marshall about -- was possibly a military intelligence message from Russian or 
American military intellinge: NSA and/or FSB; related to Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is 
Peace Negotiations; is available in EoP Applicants: MWeb [PDF].  
 
Below is the most recent correspondence to MWeb: General Manager: Ettiene Cloete; MWeb 
legal department; and ISPA: Internet Services Providers Association.  
 
I have asked MWeb Board of Directors if they have read all the EoP Applicants: MWeb [PDF] 
correspondence; and if they don’t understand any words or concepts; to clarify what they don’t 
understand so I can explain it to them. They have not answered me about whether they read it; 
and if so; whether they understand it all.   
 
Possible ET Military God consequences if EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations are 

dishonourably terminated:  
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I don’t know what FSB, NSA and/or Mossad will do if EoP v WiP negotiations are dishonourably 
terminated.  
 
What have the FSB, NSA and/or Mossad psychotronically manipulated in the past; with regard 
to EoP v WiP Negotiations?  
 
World Trade Center Attacks; Bombing of Iraq; Japan Tsunami; Indian Ocean Boxing Day 
Tsunami; hundreds of terror attacks; school shootings; airline crashes: MH17, MH37, FlyDubai 
Flight 981, Clive’s GI bleeding attack; death of Malcolm Cummins; assassination of Jo Cox, etc.  
 
In the last week or two: (i) 30 July 2016 Heart of Texas operated Kubicek hot air balloon crash 
after collision with cable power lines at L-bend on Jolly Rd, near Lockhart Texas. – Wikipedia; 
(ii) 01 Aug 2016 Electrical interference of Office of Earthquake and Tsunami Disaster sensor or 
cable - Zero Hedge; Japan Times; (iii) 26 July 2016 Japan Humane Death for Disabled Japan 
attack: Satoshi Uematsu’s  stabbing of 19 patients in a Sagamihara mental asylum in support of 
a world where disabled can be humanely and orderly euthanized – Wikipedia; Tokyo Reporter; 
The Guardian; (iv) 26 July 2016 Normandy Church attack: two Islamist teenagers -- French-
born 19-year old Abdel Malik Petitjean and Algerian-born 19-year-old Adel Kermiche -- 
attacked participants in a Mass at the Catholic church in Saint-Étienne-du-Rouvray. They took 
86 year old priest Jacques Hamel, three nuns and two parishioners hostage; later killed Hamel; 
and were shot dead by police. Hamel formerly was a vicar at the St. Antoine church in Le Petit-
Quevilly, a vicar at the Notre-Dame de Lourdes church in Sotteville-lès-Rouen, a parish priest 
at Saint-Pierre-lès-Elbeuf, and a parish priest in Cléon - Wikipedia. 
 
Cable International Outage of Internet Access for South Africa or Africa: 
In the 30 March 2016 letter to Karen Marshall [PDF]; where Lara asked Karen to answer some 
questions regarding her verbal legal advice to Clive Johnstone; Lara also referred to her 
correspondence to MWeb: 

With regard to Karen Marshall’s refusal to put her verbal legal advice to Clive Johnstone 
in writing: 
 
GMC 5048-14: Lara Johnstone v Clive Johnstone Summary Update: 
 

03 December 2015 to 19 January 2016: 
 
After Karen Marshall refused to put her legal advice to Clive in writing [PDF]; and refused 
to (a) withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (b) provide Clive a reason for her refusal to put 
her legal advice to Clive in writing; Lara drew up an Amended Notice of Motion to file 
before the 19 January date. 
 
The Amended Notice of Motion included Karen Marshall as a respondent; and asked 
Karen Marshall (a) to provide Clive with her legal advice in writing as part of court 
proceedings; or (b) withdraw her legal advice to Clive; or (c) provide a reason for her 
refusal to put her legal advice to Clive in writing.  
 
At the same time Lara was drawing up the Karen Marshall Amended Notice of Motion 
Lara was informed by MWeb of the repeated possible threshold choke hacking of the 
Johnstone MWeb account: JMCSWAN.  
 
Lara contacted MWeb Technical Department and MWeb Board of Directors Legal Counsel: 
Richard de La Harpe [PDF]; to inform them of the possible hacking; and that it was Lara’s 
working hypothesis conclusion that the hacking was done by Russian and American 
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military intelligence; more specifically: someone at the NSA and/or FSB; and Lara’s 
working hypothesis conclusion as to their motives for the hacking.  
 
During Lara’s correspondence with MWeb; (i) two of MWeb’s cables to Europe went down 
on the same day at the same time; an extremely unusual coincidence; according to them; 
and (ii) Lara’s computer was again hacked; and this time the Karen Marshall Amended 
Notice of Motion; that Lara had drawn up to file to the court; in Lara Johnstone v Clive 
Johnstone case had been remotely deleted from Lara’s computer.  
 
Lara informed Clive that the Amended Notice of Motion had been hacked and deleted from 
her computer. 

 
 
The following are excerpts of an email I wrote MWeb Board of Directors [PDF] on 23 January 
2016; informing them that the cable outages that shut down Africa’s access to the internet for 
four hours; could possibly have been psychotronically deliberately manipulated by the NSA 
and/or FSB; as a cryptic message related to Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace 
negotiations.  
 

Summary Conclusion: Seacom: Northern Trans-Egypt route was damaged between Cairo 
and Alexandria, while the Southern Trans-Egypt route was damaged on the outskirts of 
Cairo; allegedly due to civil construction. WACS: West African Cable System which 
connects Yzerfontein north of Cape Town to London, had a terrestrial connection fault 
somewhere between the Wacs cable landing station and a telecoms centre in London, UK.  
 
If – note I said If – the SEACOM and WACS undersea cables simultaneous failure was (a) 
not a natural coincidence; and (b) psychotronically manipulated; and (c) such covert 
manipulators cryptic message is related to Ecology of Peace culture legal submissions to 
South African and international courts; to honourably and transparently put forth the 
political and military necessity need for the implementation of an Ecology of Peace 
international law social contract; (d) herewith my EoP interpretation subject to Ecology of 
Peace Radical Honoursty culture Information Quality Operations caveat. 
 
It is possible the SEACOM and WACS cables simultaneous failure was the FSB and/or 
NSA attempting to provide more conclusive evidence to their involvement in the MWeb 
throttle parameters overload hacking; I informed MWeb about in 14 January 2016 
correspondence to CEO: Derek Hershaw; CFO: Rochelle Gabriels; GM: Etienne Cloete; 
Eugene van der Westhuizen via MWeb Senior Counsel: Richard De La Harpe; CC: NSA & 
FSB [PDF]; Subject: R De La Harpe: RE: Notice to MWeb Technics of FSB & NSA Possible 

Hacking of account:044-870-7239; Username: jmcswan. 
 
 

International Internet blackout:  
 
The following is an excerpt from: 23 April 2016: 2:59 PM correspondence: Ecology of Peace 
Interpretation Forensic Data [PDF]: NSA & FSB: EoP Int: 22 Apr Earth Day Local Events: JAG 

Steel Law & Stan McChrystal ‘root cause problem solving vs wacking a mole’ blackout. 
 

Blackout: 
“No one could predict what is about to happen. Nobody is allowed into city hall cause the metal 
detectors arn't working. .. One hundred power plants shut down affecting fifty million people in 
two countries... An emergency has been declared in New York State. In a matter of seconds, fifty 
million people simply fall off the grid. Phone lines and water systems fail. Thousands of people 
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are trapped in elevators and subways. ... It is August 14th, 2003... and the largest blackout in 
North American history causes six billion in damages. The official cause: overgrown trees on the 
power lines; but there is more to this story than troublesome trees. Just three days earlier on 
August 11th, someone, somewhere released one of the most damaging computer viruses ever 
written. Blaster. .... F-Secure Niko Hepannin... Did a computer virus somehow contribute to the 
Blackout.? ..... Bonnie: We could certainly shut down the United States critical infrastructure; I 
would assume within a day. Dedicatedly I would give it one week of research; one day to take it 
down. That means taking out the power grid; it means taking out the communication power; it 
means taking out probably the military capacity of the United States; to function properly. We 
would probably go into a police state at that point. [Is that an exaggeration?]. No I don't think so. 
…. stormworm alone has infected at least fifty million computers; and it has not been used for 
anything; so there is this hovering literally perfect storm; of potential attack; so the concern is 
that if the storm worm has created all these compromised computers; and in themselves created 
this almost massive computer; and if very bad people have control of this; they may be able to do 
very bad things; on a very very big scale.” -- Web Warriors. 

A transparency copy of this correspondence shall be provided to Magistrate Torlage; via the 
Clerk of the Court; in the matter of Lara v Clive Johnstone.  
 
Respectfully, 
  
Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF] 
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA 
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant 
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk 
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